Contracting Parties or Signatories to Treaties Administered by WIPO

Members of the WIPO Assemblies and other Bodies and Committees

Members of the International Union for the Protection of New Varieties of Plants (UPOV)

Status on April 15, 2019



CONTENTS

C	ONTRACTING PARTIES OF TREATIES ADMINISTERED BY WIPO
1.	Convention Establishing the World Intellectual Property Organization
2.	Paris Convention for the Protection of Industrial Property
3.	Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works
4.	Madrid Agreement for the Repression of False or Deceptive Indications of Source on Goods
5.	Madrid Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Marks
6.	Protocol Relating to the Madrid Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Marks
7.	Hague Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Industrial Designs
8.	Nice Agreement Concerning the International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks
9.	Lisbon Agreement for the Protection of Appellations of Origin and their International Registration
10	0. International Convention for the Protection of Performers, Producers of Phonograms and Broadcasting Organisations
11	. Locarno Agreement Establishing an International Classification for Industrial Designs
12	2. Patent Cooperation Treaty
13	S. Strasbourg Agreement Concerning the International Patent Classification
14	Convention for the Protection of Producers of Phonograms Against Unauthorized Duplication of Their Phonograms
15	5. Vienna Agreement Establishing an International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks
16	. Convention Relating to the Distribution of Programme-Carrying Signals Transmitted by Satellite
17	. Budapest Treaty on the International Recognition of the Deposit of Microorganisms for the Purposes of Patent Procedure
18	3. Nairobi Treaty on the Protection of the Olympic Symbol
19	. Trademark Law Treaty
20). WIPO Copyright Treaty
21	. WIPO Performances and Phonograms Treaty
22	Patent Law Treaty
23	S. Singapore Treaty on the Law of Trademarks
24	. Marrakesh Treaty to Facilitate Access to Published Works for Persons who are Blind, Visually Impaired or

CONTENTS

		pages
II.	ACTIONS IN RESPECT OF TREATIES ADMINISTERED BY WIPO OR AMENDMENTS THERETO NOT IN FORCE	YET 44-48
	A. Beijing Treaty on Audiovisual Performances	44
	B. Geneva Act of the Lisbon Agreement on Appellations of Origin and Geographical Indications	45
	C. Treaty on Intellectual Property in Respect of Integrated Circuits	46
	D. Amendments to WIPO-administered Treaties	47
	E. Amendment to Article 9(3) of the WIPO Convention	48
III.	CONTRIBUTION CLASSES OF STATES MEMBERS OF WIPO AND/OR THE PARIS	
	AND/OR BERNE UNIONS	49-50
IV.	MEMBERS OF THE WIPO ASSEMBLIES AND OTHER BODIES AND COMMITTEES	51-54
V.	MEMBERS OF THE INTERNATIONAL UNION	
	FOR THE PROTECTION OF NEW VARIETIES OF PLANTS	55-56

I. CONTRACTING PARTIES OF TREATIES ADMINISTERED BY WIPO

1. Convention Establishing the World Intellectual Property Organization

WIPO Convention (1967), amended in 1979

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became member of WIPO	Paris U	er also of (nion (P) Berne Union (B) ¹
ACT	D 1 12 2005	D	D
Afghanistan	•		В
Albania	,		В
Algeria	•		В
Andorra	•		В
Angola			– D
Antigua and Barbuda			В
Argentina			В
Armenia			В
Australia	<i>C</i> ,		В
Austria	<u> </u>		В
Azerbaijan			В
Bahamas	3 /		В
Sahrain	·		В
Bangladesh			В
Barbados	*		В
Selarus	1 /		В
Belgium			В
Selize	,		В
Benin			В
Shutan	*		В
Bolivia (Plurinational State of)			В
Bosnia and Herzegovina			В
Botswana	1 /		В
Brazil	•		В
Brunei Darussalam			В
Bulgaria			В
Burkina Faso			В
Burundi			В
Cabo Verde	3 ,		В
Cambodia	3 /		_
Cameroon	,		В
Canada			В
Central African Republic			В
Chad	September 26, 1970	P	В
Chile	June 25, 1975	P	В
China	June 3, 1980		В
Colombia	May 4, 1980	P	В
Comoros	April 3, 2005	P	В
Congo	December 2, 1975	P	В
Cook Islands	October 27, 2016	–	В
Costa Rica	June 10, 1981	P	В
Côte d'Ivoire	May 1, 1974	P	В
Croatia	October 8, 1991	P	В
Cuba	March 27, 1975	P	В
Cyprus		P	В
Zzech Republic			В
Democratic People's Republic of Korea			В
Democratic Republic of the Congo			В
Denmark			В
Ojibouti			В
Oominica			В
Oominican Republic	-		В
Ecuador			В

1. Convention Establishing the World Intellectual Property Organization

WIPO Convention (1967), amended in 1979

State	Date on which State became member of WIPO	Member also of Paris Union (P) and/or Berne Union (B)	
г .	A :121 1075	D	D
Egypt		P P	В
El Salvador	*	P P	В
Equatorial Guinea	*	Р	В
Eritrea	•	_ D	_ D
Estonia		P	В
Eswatini	ε ,	P	В
Ethiopia	•	_	_
iji	March 11, 1972	_	В
Finland	September 8, 1970	P	В
France	October 18, 1974	P	В
Gabon	June 6, 1975	P	В
Gambia	December 10, 1980	P	В
Georgia	December 25, 1991	P	В
Germany		P	В
Shana		P	В
Greece		P	В
Grenada		P	В
Guatemala		P	В
		r P	
Guinea Bisson	,	•	В
Guinea-Bissau		P	В
Guyana	*	P	В
Iaiti	•	P	В
Ioly See		P	В
Ionduras		P	В
lungary	April 26, 1970	P	В
celand	September 13, 1986	P	В
ndia	May 1, 1975	P	В
ndonesia	December 18, 1979	P	В
ran (Islamic Republic of)	March 14, 2002	P	_
raq		P	_
reland		P	В
srael		P	В
taly		P	В
amaica		P	В
apan	· ·	P	В
ordan	-	P	В
	y ,		
Kazakhstan	,	P D	В
Kenya		Р	В
Kiribati	•	_	_
Kuwait	•	_	_
Kyrgyzstan	,	P	В
.ao People's Democratic Republic	January 17, 1995	P	В
atvia	January 21, 1993	P	В
ebanon	December 30, 1986	P	В
esotho	November 18, 1986	P	В
iberia		P	В
.ibya		P	В
iechtenstein	•	P	В
ithuania		P	В
uxembourg	•	P	В
		P	В
Madagascar		•	
1alawi		P	В
Ialaysia		P	В
faldives	•	_	-
ſſali	ε ,	P	В
Malta	,	P	В
Marshall Islands	December 11, 2017	_	_
/auritania		P	В
Mauritius		P	В
Mexico	_ *	P	В
Monaco		P	В
Mongolia		P	В
·10115011tt	. I Cordary 20, 17/7	1	D D

1. Convention Establishing the World Intellectual Property Organization

WIPO Convention (1967), amended in 1979

State	Date on which State became member of WIPO	Member also of Paris Union (P) and/or Berne Union (B)	
Morocco	July 27, 1971	P	В
Mozambique	December 23, 1996	P P	В
•	May 15, 2001	Г	Б
Myanmar		– P	– D
Namibia	December 23, 1991	P P	В
Nepal	February 4, 1997	-	В
Netherlands	January 9, 1975	P	В
New Zealand	June 20, 1984	P	В
Nicaragua	May 5, 1985	P	В
Niger	May 18, 1975	P	В
Nigeria	April 9, 1995	P	В
Niue	January 8, 2015	_	В
North Macedonia	September 8, 1991	P	В
Norway	June 8, 1974	P	В
Oman	February 19, 1997	P	В
Pakistan	January 6, 1977	P	В
Panama	September 17, 1983	P	В
Papua New Guinea	July 10, 1997	P	_
Paraguay	June 20, 1987	P	В
Peru	September 4, 1980	P	В
Philippines	July 14, 1980	P	В
Poland	March 23, 1975	P	В
Portugal	April 27, 1975	P	В
e	-	P	В
Qatar	September 3, 1976	r P	
Republic of Korea	March 1, 1979	_	В
Republic of Moldova	December 25, 1991	P	В
Romania	April 26, 1970	P	В
Russian Federation	April 26, 1970 ²	P	В
Rwanda	February 3, 1984	P	В
Saint Kitts and Nevis	November 16, 1995	P	В
Saint Lucia	August 21, 1993	P	В
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	August 29, 1995	P	В
Samoa	October 11, 1997	P	В
San Marino	June 26, 1991	P	_
Sao Tome and Principe	May 12, 1998	P	В
Saudi Arabia	May 22, 1982	P	В
Senegal	April 26, 1970	P	В
Serbia ³	April 27, 1992	P	В
Seychelles	March 16, 2000	D	Ь
-		P	_
Sierra Leone	May 18, 1986	r P	_ В
Singapore	December 10, 1990	_	
Slovakia	January 1, 1993	P	В
Slovenia	June 25, 1991	P	В
Solomon Islands	July 4, 2019	_	В
Somalia	November 18, 1982	_	_
South Africa	March 23, 1975	P	В
Spain	April 26, 1970	P	В
Sri Lanka	September 20, 1978	P	В
Sudan	February 15, 1974	P	В
Suriname	November 25, 1975	P	В
Sweden	April 26, 1970	P	В
Switzerland	April 26, 1970	P	В
Syrian Arab Republic	November 18, 2004	P	В
Tajikistan	December 25, 1991	P	В
Thailand	December 25, 1989	P	В
Timor-Leste	December 12, 2017	1	_
_	*	– D	— В
Togo	April 28, 1975	P	В
Tonga	June 14, 2001	P	В
Trinidad and Tobago	August 16, 1988	P	В
Tunisia	November 28, 1975	P	В
Turkey	May 12, 1976	P	В
Turkmenistan	December 25, 1991	P	В
Tuvalu	June 4, 2014	_	В
Uganda	October 18, 1973	P	

1. Convention Establishing the World Intellectual Property Organization

WIPO Convention (1967), amended in 1979

State	Date on which State became member of WIPO	Member also of Paris Union (P) and/or Berne Union (B) ¹		
Ukraine	April 26, 1970	P	В	
United Arab Emirates	September 24, 1974	P	В	
United Kingdom	April 26, 1970	P	В	
United Republic of Tanzania	December 30, 1983	P	В	
United States of America	August 25, 1970	P	В	
Uruguay	December 21, 1979	P	В	
Uzbekistan	December 25, 1991	P	В	
Vanuatu	March 2, 2012	_	В	
Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)	November 23, 1984	P	В	
Viet Nam	July 2, 1976	P	В	
Yemen	March 29, 1979	P	В	
Zambia	May 14, 1977	P	В	
Zimbabwe	December 29, 1981	P	В	

(Total: 192 States)

¹ "P" means that the State is also a member of the International Union for the Protection of Industrial Property (Paris Union), founded by the Paris Convention for the Protection of Industrial Property.

[&]quot;B" means that the State is also a member of the International Union for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works (Berne Union), founded by the Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works.

 $^{^{2}}$ Date of ratification of the Soviet Union, continued by the Russian Federation as from December 25, 1991.

³ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

Paris Convention (1883), revised at Brussels (1900), at Washington (1911), at The Hague (1925), at London (1934), at Lisbon (1958) and at Stockholm (1967), and amended in 1979 (Paris Union)

Status April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Convention		of the Convention to which State is party which State became party to that Act
Afghanistan	May 14, 2017	Stockholm:	May 14, 2017
Albania	October 4, 1995	Stockholm:	October 4, 1995
Algeria	March 1, 1966	Stockholm:	April 20, 1975 ²
Andorra	June 2, 2004	Stockholm:	June 2, 2004
Angola	December 27, 2007	Stockholm:	December 27, 2007
Antigua and Barbuda	March 17, 2000	Stockholm:	March 17, 2000
Argentina	February 10, 1967	Lisbon:	February 10, 1967
	•	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: October 8, 1980
Armenia	December 25, 1991	Stockholm:	December 25, 1991 ²
Australia	October 10, 1925	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: September 27, 1975
		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: August 25, 1972
Austria	January 1, 1909	Stockholm:	August 18, 1973
Azerbaijan	December 25, 1995	Stockholm:	December 25, 1995
Bahamas	July 10, 1973	Lisbon:	July 10, 1973
		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: March 10, 1977
Bahrain	October 29, 1997	Stockholm:	October 29, 1997
Bangladesh	March 3, 1991	Stockholm:	March 3, 1991 ²
Barbados	March 12, 1985	Stockholm:	March 12, 1985
Belarus	December 25, 1991	Stockholm:	December 25, 1991 ²
Belgium	July 7, 1884	Stockholm:	February 12, 1975
Belize	June 17, 2000	Stockholm:	June 17, 2000
Benin	January 10, 1967	Stockholm:	March 12, 1975
Bhutan	August 4, 2000	Stockholm:	August 4, 2000
Bolivia (Plurinational State of)	November 4, 1993	Stockholm:	November 4, 1993
Bosnia and Herzegovina	March 1, 1992	Stockholm:	March 1, 1992
Botswana	April 15, 1998	Stockholm:	April 15, 1998
Brazil	July 7, 1884	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: November 24, 1992
		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: March 24, 1975 ²
Brunei Darussalam	February 17, 2012	Stockholm:	February 17, 2012
Bulgaria	June 13, 1921	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: May 19 or 27, 1970 ³
		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: May 27, 1970
Burkina Faso	November 19, 1963	Stockholm:	September 2, 1975
Burundi	September 3, 1977	Stockholm:	September 3, 1977
Cambodia	September 22, 1998	Stockholm:	September 22, 1998
Cameroon	May 10, 1964	Stockholm:	April 20, 1975
Canada	June 12, 1925	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: May 26, 1996
G . 1461 B . 11	N 1 10 10 0	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: July 7, 1970
Central African Republic	November 19, 1963	Stockholm:	September 5, 1978
Chad	November 19, 1963	Stockholm:	September 26, 1970
Chile	June 14, 1991	Stockholm:	June 14, 1991
China	March 19, 1985	Stockholm:	March 19, 1985 ^{2, 4}
Colombia	September 3, 1996	Stockholm:	September 3, 1996
Comoros	April 3, 2005	Stockholm:	April 3, 2005
Congo	September 2, 1963	Stockholm:	December 5, 1975
Costa Rica	October 31, 1995	Stockholm:	October 31, 1995
Creatia	October 23, 1963	Stockholm:	May 4, 1974
Croatia	October 8, 1991	Stockholm:	October 8, 1991
Cyprus Cyprus	November 17, 1904	Stockholm: Stockholm:	April 8, 1975 ² April 3, 1984
Czach Papublic	January 17, 1966		April 3, 1984
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	Stockholm: Stockholm:	January 1, 1993 June 10, 1980
Democratic People's Republic of Korea	June 10, 1980		*
Democratic Republic of the Congo Denmark	January 31, 1975 October 1, 1894	Stockholm: Stockholm:	January 31, 1975 Articles 1 to 12: April 26 or May 19, 1970 ³
Denniark	October 1, 1894		
Diihouti	May 13, 2002	Stockholm: Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: April 26, 1970 ⁵
Djibouti	May 13, 2002		May 13, 2002
	August 7, 1999	Stockholm:	August 7, 1999
	•	The Heave	April 6, 1051
Dominica	July 11, 1890 June 22, 1999	The Hague: Stockholm:	April 6, 1951 June 22, 1999 ²

Paris Convention (1883), revised at Brussels (1900), at Washington (1911), at The Hague (1925), at London (1934), at Lisbon (1958) and at Stockholm (1967), and amended in 1979 (Paris Union)

State	Date on which State became party to the Convention		of the Convention to which State is party which State became party to that Act
El Salvador	February 19, 1994	Stockholm:	February 19, 1994
Equatorial Guinea	June 26, 1997	Stockholm:	June 26, 1997
Estonia	August 24, 1994 ⁶	Stockholm:	August 24, 1994
Eswatini	May 12, 1991	Stockholm:	May 12, 1991
Finland	September 20, 1921	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: October 21, 1975
1 maio	September 20, 1921	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: September 15, 1970
France ⁷	July 7, 1884	Stockholm:	August 12, 1975
Gabon	February 29, 1964	Stockholm:	June 10, 1975
Gambia	January 21, 1992	Stockholm:	January 21, 1992
Georgia	December 25, 1991	Stockholm:	December 25, 1991 ²
Germany	May 1, 1903	Stockholm:	September 19, 1970
Ghana	September 28, 1976	Stockholm:	September 28, 1976
Greece	October 2, 1924	Stockholm:	July 15, 1976
Grenada	September 22, 1998	Stockholm:	September 22, 1998
Guatemala	August 18, 1998	Stockholm:	August 18, 1998 ²
Guinea	February 5, 1982	Stockholm:	February 5, 1982
Guinea-Bissau	June 28, 1988	Stockholm:	June 28, 1988
Guyana	October 25, 1994	Stockholm:	October 25, 1994
Haiti	July 1, 1958	Stockholm:	November 3, 1983
Holy See	September 29, 1960	Stockholm:	April 24, 1975
Honduras	February 4, 1994	Stockholm:	February 4, 1994
Hungary	January 1, 1909	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: April 26 or May 19, 1970 ³
Hungary	January 1, 1909	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12. April 20 of May 19, 1970 Articles 13 to 30: April 26, 1970 ²
Iceland	May 5, 1962	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: April 9, 1995
iceianu	Way 3, 1902	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12. April 9, 1993 Articles 13 to 30: December 28, 1984
India	December 7, 1998	Stockholm:	December 7, 1998 ²
	December 7, 1998 December 24, 1950	Stockholm:	
Indonesia	December 24, 1930	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: September 5, 1997 Articles 13 to 30: December 20, 1979 ²
Iran (Islamic Republic of)	December 16, 1959	Stockholm:	March 12, 1999 ²
	,		
Iraq Ireland	January 24, 1976	Stockholm:	January 24, 1976 ² Articles 1 to 12: April 26 on May 10, 1070 ³
ireiaiid	December 4, 1925	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: April 26 or May 19, 1970 ³
T1	M	Stockholm: Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: April 26, 1970
Israel	March 24, 1950		Articles 1 to 12: April 26 or May 19, 1970 ³
Italy	Inl. 7 1004	Stockholm: Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: April 26, 1970
Italy	July 7, 1884 December 24, 1999		April 24, 1977
Jamaica	,	Stockholm: Stockholm:	December 24, 1999
Japan	July 15, 1899		Articles 1 to 12: October 1, 1975
Il	Il 17 1072	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: April 24, 1975
Jordan	July 17, 1972	Stockholm:	July 17, 1972
Kazakhstan	December 25, 1991	Stockholm:	December 25, 1991 ²
Kenya	June 14, 1965 December 2, 2014	Stockholm: Stockholm:	October 26, 1971 December 2, 2014
Kuwait	,		
Kyrgyzstan	December 25, 1991	Stockholm:	December 25, 1991 ²
Lao People's Democratic Republic	October 8, 1998	Stockholm:	October 8, 1998 ²
Laborar	September 7, 1993 ⁸	Stockholm:	September 7, 1993
Lebanon	September 1, 1924	London:	September 30, 1947
I4b	Ctl 20, 1000	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: December 30, 1986 ²
Lesotho	September 28, 1989	Stockholm:	September 28, 1989 ²
Liberia	August 27, 1994	Stockholm:	August 27, 1994
Libya	September 28, 1976	Stockholm:	September 28, 1976 ²
Liechtenstein	July 14, 1933	Stockholm:	May 25, 1972
Lithuania	May 22, 1994	Stockholm:	May 22, 1994 March 24, 1075
Luxembourg	June 30, 1922	Stockholm:	March 24, 1975
Madagascar	December 21, 1963	Stockholm:	April 10, 1972
Malawi	July 6, 1964	Stockholm:	June 25, 1970
Malaysia	January 1, 1989	Stockholm:	January 1, 1989
Mali	March 1, 1983	Stockholm:	March 1, 1983
Malta	October 20, 1967	Lisbon:	October 20, 1967
34 - 5 - 5	A 7111 1075	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: December 12, 1977 ²
Mauritania	April 11, 1965	Stockholm:	September 21, 1976

Paris Convention (1883), revised at Brussels (1900), at Washington (1911), at The Hague (1925), at London (1934), at Lisbon (1958) and at Stockholm (1967), and amended in 1979 (Paris Union)

State	Date on which State became party to the		of the Convention to which State is party which State became party to that Act
	Convention		
Mauritius	September 24, 1976	Stockholm:	September 24, 1976
Mexico	September 7, 1903	Stockholm:	July 26, 1976
Monaco	April 29, 1956	Stockholm:	October 4, 1975
Mongolia	April 21, 1985	Stockholm:	April 21, 1985 ²
Montenegro	June 3, 2006	Stockholm:	June 3, 2006
Morocco	July 30, 1917	Stockholm:	August 6, 1971
Mozambique	July 9, 1998	Stockholm:	July 9, 1998
Namibia	January 1, 2004	Stockholm:	January 1, 2004
Nepal	June 22, 2001	Stockholm:	June 22, 2001
Netherlands	July 7, 1884	Stockholm:	January 10, 1975 ⁹
New Zealand.	July 29, 1931	London:	July 14, 1946
100 Zediane	oury 20, 1001	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: June 20, 1984 ¹⁰
		Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: March 17, 2019
Nicaragua	July 3, 1996	Stockholm:	July 3, 1996 ²
Niger	July 5, 1964	Stockholm:	March 6, 1975
	•	Lisbon:	
Nigeria North Macedonia	September 2, 1963 September 8, 1991	Stockholm:	September 2, 1963
	1 /		September 8, 1991
Norway	July 1, 1885	Stockholm:	June 13, 1974 July 14, 10002
Oman	July 14, 1999	Stockholm:	July 14, 1999 ²
Pakistan	July 22, 2004	Stockholm	July 22, 2004 ²
Panama	October 19, 1996	Stockholm:	October 19, 1996
Papua New Guinea	June 15, 1999	Stockholm:	June 15, 1999
Paraguay	May 28, 1994	Stockholm:	May 28, 1994
Peru	April 11, 1995	Stockholm:	April 11, 1995
Philippines	September 27, 1965	Lisbon:	September 27, 1965
		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: July 16, 1980
Poland	November 10, 1919	Stockholm:	March 24, 1975
Portugal	July 7, 1884	Stockholm:	April 30, 1975
Qatar	July 5, 2000	Stockholm:	July 5, 2000
Republic of Korea	May 4, 1980	Stockholm:	May 4, 1980
Republic of Moldova	December 25, 1991	Stockholm:	December 25, 1991 ²
Romania	October 6, 1920	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: April 26 or May 19, 1970 ³
		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: April 26, 1970 ²
Russian Federation	July 1, 1965 ¹¹	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: April 26 or May 19, 1970 ^{3,11}
		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: April 26, 1970 ^{2,11}
Rwanda	March 1, 1984	Stockholm:	March 1, 1984
Saint Kitts and Nevis	April 9, 1995	Stockholm:	April 9, 1995
Saint Lucia	June 9, 1995	Stockholm:	June 9, 1995 ²
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	August 29, 1995	Stockholm:	August 29, 1995
Samoa	September 21, 2013	Stockholm:	September 21, 2013
San Marino	March 4, 1960	Stockholm:	June 26, 1991
Sao Tome and Principe	May 12, 1998	Stockholm:	May 12, 1998
Saudi Arabia	March 11, 2004	Stockholm:	March 11, 2004
Senegal	December 21, 1963	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: April 26 or May 19, 1970 ³
		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: April 26, 1970
Serbia ¹²	April 27, 1992	Stockholm:	April 27, 1992
Seychelles	November 7, 2002	Stockholm:	November 7, 2002
Sierra Leone	June 17, 1997	Stockholm:	June 17, 1997
Singapore	February 23, 1995	Stockholm:	February 23, 1995
Slovakia	January 1, 1993	Stockholm:	January 1, 1993
Slovenia	June 25, 1991	Stockholm:	June 25, 1991
South Africa	December 1, 1947	Stockholm:	March 24, 1975 ²
Spain	July 7, 1884	Stockholm:	April 14, 1972
Sri Lanka	December 29, 1952	London:	December 29, 1952
Dir Danku	December 27, 1732	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: September 23, 1978
Sudan	April 16, 1984	Stockholm:	April 16, 1984
Suriname	November 25, 1975	Stockholm:	November 25, 1975
Sweden	,	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: October 9, 1970
D WCICII	July 1, 1885		•
Cyvitzorland	Inl., 7 1004	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: April 26, 1970
Switzerland	July 7, 1884	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: April 26 or May 19, 1970 ³

Paris Convention (1883), revised at Brussels (1900), at Washington (1911), at The Hague (1925), at London (1934), at Lisbon (1958) and at Stockholm (1967), and amended in 1979 (Paris Union)

State	Date on which State became party to the Convention	Latest Act ¹ of the Convention to which State is party and date on which State became party to that Act		
		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: April 26, 1970	
Syrian Arab Republic	September 1, 1924	Stockholm:	December 13, 2002 ²	
Tajikistan	December 25, 1991	Stockholm:	December 25, 1991 ²	
Thailand	August 2, 2008	Stockholm:	August 2, 2008 ²	
Togo	September 10, 1967	Stockholm:	April 30, 1975	
Tonga	June 14, 2001	Stockholm:	June 14, 2001	
Trinidad and Tobago	August 1, 1964	Stockholm:	August 16, 1988	
Tunisia	July 7, 1884	Stockholm:	April 12, 1976 ²	
Turkey	October 10, 1925	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: February 1, 1995	
•		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: May 16, 1976	
Turkmenistan	December 25, 1991	Stockholm:	December 25, 1991 ²	
Uganda	June 14, 1965	Stockholm:	October 20, 1973	
Ukraine	December 25, 1991	Stockholm:	December 25, 1991 ²	
United Arab Emirates	September 19, 1996	Stockholm:	September 19, 1996	
United Kingdom	July 7, 1884	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: April 26 or May 19, 1970 ³	
	• ,	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: April 26, 1970 ¹³	
United Republic of Tanzania	June 16, 1963	Lisbon:	June 16, 1963	
1	,	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: December 30, 1983	
United States of America	May 30, 1887	Stockholm:	Articles 1 to 12: August 25, 1973	
	,	Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: September 5, 1970 ¹⁴	
Uruguay	March 18, 1967	Stockholm:	December 28, 1979	
Uzbekistan	December 25, 1991	Stockholm:	December 25, 1991 ²	
Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)				
(= (=	September 12, 1995	Stockholm:	September 12, 1995	
Viet Nam	March 8, 1949	Stockholm:	July 2, 1976 ²	
Yemen	February 15, 2007	Stockholm:	February 15, 2007 ²	
Zambia	April 6, 1965	Lisbon:	April 6, 1965	
		Stockholm:	Articles 13 to 30: May 14, 1977	
Zimbabwe	April 18, 1980	Stockholm:	December 30, 1981	

(Total: 177 States)

¹ "Stockholm" means the Paris Convention for the Protection of Industrial Property as revised at Stockholm on July 14, 1967 (Stockholm Act); "Lisbon" means the Paris Convention as revised at Lisbon on October 31, 1958 (Lisbon Act); "London" means the Paris Convention as revised at London on June 2, 1934 (London Act); "The Hague" means the Paris Convention as revised at The Hague on November 6, 1925 (Hague Act).

² With the declaration provided for in Article 28(2) of the Stockholm Act relating to the International Court of Justice.

³ These are the alternative dates of entry into force which the Director General of WIPO communicated to the States concerned.

⁴ The Stockholm Act applies also to Hong Kong, China with effect from July 1, 1997, and to Macao, China with effect from December 20, 1999.

⁵ Denmark extended the application of the Stockholm Act to the Faroe Islands with effect from August 6, 1971.

⁶ Estonia acceded to the Paris Convention (Washington Act, 1911) with effect from February 12, 1924. It lost its independence on August 6, 1940, and regained it on August 20, 1991.

⁷ Including all Overseas Departments and Territories.

⁸ Latvia acceded to the Paris Convention (Washington Act, 1911) with effect from August 20, 1925. It lost its independence on July 21, 1940, and regained it on August 21, 1991.

⁹ Ratification for the Kingdom in Europe, the Netherlands Antilles and Aruba. The Netherlands Antilles ceased to exist on October 10, 2010. As from that date, the Stockholm Act continues to apply to Curação and Sint Maarten. The Stockholm Act also continues to apply to the islands of Bonaire, Sint Eustatius, and Saba which, with effect from October 10, 2010, have become part of the territory of the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Europe.

Paris Convention (1883), revised at Brussels (1900), at Washington (1911), at The Hague (1925), at London (1934), at Lisbon (1958) and at Stockholm (1967), and amended in 1979 (Paris Union)

¹⁰ The accession of New Zealand to the Stockholm Act, with the exception of Articles 1 to 12, extended to the Cook Islands, Niue and Tokelau. New Zealand deposited on December 17, 2018, a declaration extending the effects of its accession to Article 1 to 12, in respect of the territory of New Zealand.

¹¹ Date of adherence of the Soviet Union, continued by the Russian Federation as from December 25, 1991.

¹² Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

¹³ The United Kingdom extended the application of the Stockholm Act to the Isle of Man with effect from October 29, 1983.

¹⁴ The United States of America extended the application of the Stockholm Act to all territories and possessions of the United States of America, including the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, as from August 25, 1973.

Berne Convention (1886), completed at Paris (1896), revised at Berlin (1908), completed at Berne (1914), revised at Rome (1928), at Brussels (1948), at Stockholm (1967) and at Paris (1971), and amended in 1979 (Berne Union)

Status April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Convention		of the Convention to which State is party which State became party to that Act
Afghanistan	June 2, 2018	Paris:	June 2, 2018
Albania	March 6, 1994	Paris:	March 6, 1994
Algeria	April 19, 1998	Paris:	April 19, 1998 ^{2, 3}
Andorra	June 2, 2004	Paris:	June 2, 2004
Antigua and Barbuda	March 17, 2000	Paris:	March 17, 2000
Argentina	June 10, 1967	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: February 19, 2000
		Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: October 8, 1980
Armenia	October 19, 2000	Paris:	October 19, 2000
Australia	April 14, 1928	Paris:	March 1, 1978
Austria	October 1, 1920	Paris:	August 21, 1982
Azerbaijan	June 4, 1999	Paris:	June 4, 1999
Bahamas	July 10, 1973	Brussels: Paris:	July 10, 1973 Articles 22 to 38: January 8, 1977 ²
Bahrain	March 2, 1997	Paris:	March 2, 1997
Bangladesh	May 4, 1999	Paris:	May 4, 1999 ³
Barbados	July 30, 1983	Paris:	July 30, 1983
Belarus	December 12, 1997	Paris:	December 12, 1997
Belgium	December 5, 1887	Paris:	September 29, 1999
Belize	June 17, 2000	Paris:	June 17, 2000
Benin	January 3, 1961 ⁴	Paris:	March 12, 1975
Bhutan	November 25, 2004	Paris:	November 25, 2004
Bolivia (Plurinational State of)	November 4, 1993	Paris:	November 4, 1993
Bosnia and Herzegovina	March 1, 1992	Paris:	March 1, 1992 ⁵
Botswana	April 15, 1998	Paris:	April 15, 1998
Brazil	February 9, 1922	Paris:	April 20, 1975
Brunei Darussalam	August 30, 2006	Paris:	August 30, 2006
Bulgaria	December 5, 1921	Paris:	December 4, 1974
Burkina Faso	August 19, 1963 ⁶	Paris:	January 24, 1976
Burundi	April 12, 2016	Paris:	April 12, 2016
Cabo Verde	July 7, 1997	Paris:	July 7, 1997
Cameroon	September 21, 1964 ⁴	Paris: Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: October 10, 1974 Articles 22 to 38: November 10, 1973
Canada	April 10, 1928	Paris:	June 26, 1998
Central African Republic	September 3, 1977	Paris:	September 3, 1977
Chad	November 25, 1971	Brussels: Stockholm:	November 25, 1971 ^{7,8} Articles 22 to 38: November 25, 1971
Chile	June 5, 1970	Paris:	July 10, 1975
China	October 15, 1992	Paris:	October 15, 1992 ⁹
Colombia	March 7, 1988	Paris:	March 7, 1988
Comoros	April 17, 2005	Paris:	April 17, 2005
Cook Islands	August 3, 2017	Paris:	August 3, 2017 ¹⁹
Congo	May 8, 1962 ⁴	Paris:	December 5, 1975
Costa Rica	June 10, 1978	Paris:	June 10, 1978
Côte d'Ivoire	January 1, 1962	Paris: Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: October 10, 1974 Articles 22 to 38: May 4, 1974
Croatia	October 8, 1991	Paris:	October 8, 1991
Cuba	February 20, 1997	Paris:	February 20, 1997 ^{2, 3}
Cyprus	February 24, 1964 ⁴	Paris:	July 27, 1983 ⁵
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	Paris:	January 1, 1993
Democratic People's Republic of Korea	April 28, 2003	Paris:	April 28, 2003 ²
Democratic Republic of the Congo	October 8, 1963 ⁴	Paris:	January 31, 1975
Denmark	July 1, 1903	Paris:	June 30, 1979
Djibouti	May 13, 2002	Paris:	May 13, 2002
Dominica	August 7, 1999	Paris:	August 7, 1999
Dominican Republic	December 24, 1997	Paris:	December 24, 1997
Ecuador	October 9, 1991	Paris:	October 9, 1991
Egypt	June 7, 1977	Paris:	June 7, 1977 ²

Berne Convention (1886), completed at Paris (1896), revised at Berlin (1908), completed at Berne (1914), revised at Rome (1928), at Brussels (1948), at Stockholm (1967) and at Paris (1971), and amended in 1979 (Berne Union)

State	Date on which State became party to the Convention		of the Convention to which State is party which State became party to that Act
El Salvador	February 19, 1994	Paris:	February 19, 1994
Equatorial Guinea	June 26, 1997	Paris:	June 26, 1997
Estonia	October 26, 1994 ¹⁰	Paris:	October 26, 1994
Eswatini	December 14, 1998	Paris:	December 14, 1998
Fiji	December 1, 1971 ⁴	Brussels:	December 1, 1971
9-		Stockholm:	Articles 22 to 38: March 15, 1972
Finland	April 1, 1928	Paris:	November 1, 1986
France	December 5, 1887	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: October 10, 1974
	,	Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: December 15, 1972
Gabon	March 26, 1962	Paris:	June 10, 1975
Gambia	March 7, 1993	Paris:	March 7, 1993
Georgia	May 16, 1995	Paris:	May 16, 1995
Germany	December 5, 1887	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: October 10, 1974 ¹¹
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: January 22, 1974
Ghana	October 11, 1991	Paris:	October 11, 1991
Greece	November 9, 1920	Paris:	March 8, 1976
Grenada	September 22, 1998	Paris:	September 22, 1998
Guatemala	July 28, 1997	Paris:	July 28, 1997 ²
Guinea	November 20, 1980	Paris:	November 20, 1980
Guinea-Bissau	July 22, 1991	Paris:	July 22, 1991
Guyana	October 25, 1994	Paris:	October 25, 1994
Haiti	January 11, 1996	Paris:	January 11, 1996
Holy See	September 12, 1935	Paris:	April 24, 1975
Honduras	January 25, 1990	Paris:	January 25, 1990
Hungary	February 14, 1922	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: October 10, 1974
	•	Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: December 15, 1972
Iceland	September 7, 1947	Paris:	Article 1 to 21: August 25, 1999
	•	Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: December 28, 1984
India	April 1, 1928	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: May 6, 1984 ^{3, 12, 13}
	•	Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: January 10, 1975 ²
Indonesia	September 5, 1997	Paris:	September 5, 1997 ²
Ireland	October 5, 1927	Paris:	March 2, 2005
Israel	March 24, 1950	Paris:	January 1, 2004 ²
Italy	December 5, 1887	Paris:	November 14, 1979
Jamaica	January 1, 1994	Paris:	January 1, 1994
Japan	July 15, 1899	Paris:	April 24, 1975
Jordan	July 28, 1999	Paris:	July 28, 1999 ^{2, 3}
Kazakhstan	April 12, 1999	Paris:	April 12, 1999
Kenya	June 11, 1993	Paris:	June 11, 1993
Kiribati	January 2, 2018	Paris:	January 2, 2018
Kuwait	December 2, 2014	Paris:	December 2, 2014 ³
Kyrgyzstan	July 8, 1999	Paris:	July 8, 1999
Latvia	August 11, 1995 ¹⁴	Paris:	August 11, 1995
Lao People's Democratic Republic	March 14, 2012	Paris:	March 14, 2012
Lebanon	September 30, 1947	Rome:	September 30, 1947
Lesotho	September 28, 1989	Paris:	September 28, 1989 ²
Liberia	March 8, 1989	Paris:	March 8, 1989 ²
Libya	September 28, 1976	Paris:	September 28, 1976 ²
Liechtenstein	July 30, 1931	Paris:	September 23, 1999
Lithuania	December 14, 1994	Paris:	December 14, 1994 ²
Luxembourg	June 20, 1888	Paris:	April 20, 1975
Madagascar	January 1, 1966	Brussels:	January 1, 1966
Malawi	October 12, 1991	Paris:	October 12, 1991
Malaysia	October 1, 1990	Paris:	October 1, 1990
Mali	March 19, 1962 ⁴	Paris:	December 5, 1977
Malta	September 21, 1964	Rome:	September 21, 1964
	•		A -+: -1 22 +- 29. D 12. 10772
	•	Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: December 12, 1977 ²
Mauritania	February 6, 1973	Paris:	September 21, 1976
Mauritania	February 6, 1973 May 10, 1989 June 11, 1967		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Berne Convention (1886), completed at Paris (1896), revised at Berlin (1908), completed at Berne (1914), revised at Rome (1928), at Brussels (1948), at Stockholm (1967) and at Paris (1971), and amended in 1979 (Berne Union)

State	Date on which State became party to the Convention	Latest Act ¹ of the Convention to which State is party and date on which State became party to that Act	
Micronesia (Federated States of)	October 7, 2003	Paris:	October 7, 2003
Monaco	May 30, 1889	Paris:	November 23, 1974
Mongolia	March 12, 1998	Paris:	March 12, 1998 ²
Montenegro	June 3, 2006	Paris:	June 3, 2006
Morocco	June 16, 1917	Paris:	May 17, 1987
Mozambique	November 22, 2013	Paris:	November 22, 2013
Namibia	March 21, 1990	Paris:	December 24, 1993
Nepal	January 11, 2006	Paris:	January 11, 2006 ²
Netherlands	November 1, 1912	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: January 30, 1986 ¹⁵
1 (00101101100)	1,0,0,0,0,0,0,0	Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: January 10, 1975 ¹⁶
New Zealand	April 24, 1928	Paris:	March 17, 2019 ¹⁷
Nicaragua	August 23, 2000	Paris:	August 23, 2000
Niger	May 2, 1962 ⁴	Paris:	May 21, 1975
8	September 14, 1993	Paris:	
Nigeria	•		September 14, 1993
Niue	September 24, 2016	Paris:	September 24, 2016
North Macedonia	September 8, 1991	Paris:	September 8, 1991
Norway	April 13, 1896	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: October 11, 1995 ¹¹
0	T 1 14 1000	Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: June 13, 1974
Oman	July 14, 1999	Paris:	July 14, 1999 ²
Pakistan	July 5, 1948	Rome:	July 5, 1948 ⁷
		Stockholm:	Articles 22 to 38: January 29 or February 26, 1970
Panama	June 8, 1996	Paris:	June 8, 1996
Paraguay	January 2, 1992	Paris:	January 2, 1992
Peru	August 20, 1988	Paris:	August 20, 1988
Philippines	August 1, 1951	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: June 18, 1997
		Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: July 16, 1980
Poland	January 28, 1920	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: October 22, 1994
		Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: August 4, 1990
Portugal	March 29, 1911	Paris:	January 12, 1979 ¹⁸
Qatar	July 5, 2000	Paris:	July 5, 2000
Republic of Korea	August 21, 1996	Paris:	August 21, 1996
Republic of Moldova	November 2, 1995	Paris:	November 2, 1995
Romania	January 1, 1927	Paris:	September 9, 1998
Russian Federation	March 13, 1995	Paris:	March 13, 1995
Rwanda	March 1, 1984	Paris:	March 1, 1984
Saint Kitts and Nevis	April 9, 1995	Paris:	April 9, 1995
Saint Lucia	August 24, 1993	Paris:	August 24, 1993 ²
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	August 29, 1995	Paris:	August 29, 1995
Samoa	July 21, 2006	Paris:	July 21, 2006
Sao Tome and Principe	June 14, 2016	Paris:	June 14, 2016
Saudi Arabia	March 11, 2004	Paris:	March 11, 2004
Senegal	August 25, 1962	Paris:	August 12, 1975
Č	-		
Serbia ¹⁹	April 27, 1992	Paris:	April 27, 1992 ⁵
Singapore	December 21, 1998	Paris:	December 21, 1998
Slovakia	January 1, 1993	Paris:	January 1, 1993
Slovenia	June 25, 1991	Paris:	June 25, 1991 ⁵
Solomon Islands	July 4, 2019	Paris:	July 4, 2019
South Africa	October 3, 1928	Brussels:	August 1, 1951
		Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: March 24, 1975 ²
Spain	December 5, 1887	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: October 10, 1974
		Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: February 19, 1974
Sri Lanka	July 20, 1959 ⁴	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: December 27, 2005
		Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: September 23, 1978
Sudan	December 28, 2000	Paris:	December 28, 2000
Suriname	February 23, 1977	Paris:	February 23, 1977
Sweden	August 1, 1904	Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: October 10, 1974
			•
		Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: September 20-1973
	December 5 1887	Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: September 20, 1973 September 25, 1993
Switzerland Syrian Arab Republic	December 5, 1887 June 11, 2004	Paris: Paris: Paris:	Articles 22 to 38: September 20, 1973 September 25, 1993 June 11, 2004

Berne Convention (1886), completed at Paris (1896), revised at Berlin (1908), completed at Berne (1914), revised at Rome (1928), at Brussels (1948), at Stockholm (1967) and at Paris (1971), and amended in 1979 (Berne Union)

			Latest Act ¹ of the Convention to which State is party and date on which State became party to that Act		
Fhailand	July 17, 1931	Paris: Paris:	Articles 1 to 21: September 2, 1995 ²⁰ Articles 22 to 38: December 29, 1980 ²		
Γοσο	April 20, 1075	Paris:	•		
Togo	April 30, 1975	Paris:	April 30, 1975		
Fonga	June 14, 2001	Paris:	June 14, 2001		
Frinidad and Tobago	August 16, 1988		August 16, 1988		
Funisia	December 5, 1887	Paris:	August 16, 1975 ²		
Furkey	January 1, 1952	Paris:	January 1, 1996 ²		
Furkmenistan	May 29, 2016	Paris:	May 29, 2016 ²		
Tuvalu	June 2, 2017	Paris:	June 2, 2017		
Jkraine	October 25, 1995	Paris:	October 25, 1995		
United Arab Emirates	July 14, 2004	Paris:	July 14, 2004 ³		
Jnited Kingdom	December 5, 1887	Paris:	January 2, 1990 ^{11, 21}		
United Republic of Tanzania	July 25, 1994	Paris:	July 25, 1994 ²		
United States of America	March 1, 1989	Paris:	March 1, 1989		
Jruguay	July 10, 1967	Paris:	December 28, 1979		
Jzbekistan	April 19, 2005	Paris:	April 19, 2005		
√anuatu	December 27, 2012	Paris:	December 27, 2012		
Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)	December 30, 1982	Paris:	December 30, 1982 ²		
Viet Nam	October 26, 2004	Paris:	October 26, 2004 ^{2, 3}		
Yemen	July 14, 2008	Paris:	July 14, 2008 ³		
Zambia	January 2, 1992	Paris:	January 2, 1992		
Zimbabwe	April 18, 1980	Rome: Paris:	April 18, 1980 Articles 22 to 38: December 30, 1981		

(Total: 177 States)

¹ "Paris" means the Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works as revised at Paris on July 24, 1971 (Paris Act); "Stockholm" means the said Convention as revised at Stockholm on July 14, 1967 (Stockholm Act); "Brussels" means the said Convention as revised at Brussels on June 26, 1948 (Brussels Act); "Rome" means the said Convention as revised at Rome on June 2, 1928 (Rome Act); "Berlin" means the said Convention as revised at Berlin on November 13, 1908 (Berlin Act).

² With the declaration provided for in Article 33(2) relating to the International Court of Justice.

³ Pursuant to Article I of the Appendix of the Paris Act, this State availed itself of the faculties provided for in Articles II and III of the Appendix. The relevant declaration is effective until October 10, 2024.

⁴ Date on which the declaration of continued adherence was sent, after the accession of the State to independence.

⁵ Subject to the reservation concerning the right of translation.

⁶ Burkina Faso, which had acceded to the Berne Convention (Brussels Act) as from August 19, 1963, denounced the said Convention as from September 20, 1970. Later on, Burkina Faso acceded again to the Berne Convention (Paris Act); this accession took effect on January 24, 1976.

⁷ This State deposited its instrument of ratification of (or of accession to) the Stockholm Act in its entirety; however, Articles 1 to 21 (substantive clauses) of the said Act have not entered into force.

⁸ In accordance with the provision of Article 29 of the Stockholm Act applicable to the States outside the Union which accede to the said Act, this State is bound by Articles 1 to 20 of the Brussels Act.

⁹ The Paris Act applies also to Hong Kong, China with effect from July 1, 1997, and to Macao, China with effect from December 20, 1999.

¹⁰ Estonia acceded to the Berne Convention (Berlin Act, 1908) with effect from June 9, 1927. It lost its independence on August 6, 1940, and regained it on August 20, 1991.

¹¹ This State has declared that it admits the application of the Appendix of the Paris Act to works of which it is the State of origin by States which have made a declaration under Article VI(1)(i) of the Appendix or a notification under Article I of the Appendix. The declarations took effect on October 18, 1973, for Germany, on March 8, 1974, for Norway and on September 27, 1971, for the United Kingdom.

Berne Convention (1886), completed at Paris (1896), revised at Berlin (1908), completed at Berne (1914), revised at Rome (1928), at Brussels (1948), at Stockholm (1967) and at Paris (1971), and amended in 1979 (Berne Union)

¹² This State declared that its ratification shall not apply to the provisions of Article 14*bis*(2)(b) of the Paris Act (presumption of legitimation for some authors who have brought contributions to the making of the cinematographic work).

¹³ This State notified the designation of the competent authority provided by Article 15(4) of the Paris Act.

¹⁴ Latvia acceded to the Berne Convention (Rome Act, 1928) with effect from May 15, 1937. It lost its independence on July 21, 1940, and regained it on August 21, 1991.

¹⁵ Ratification for the Kingdom in Europe.

¹⁶ Ratification for the Kingdom in Europe. Articles 22 to 38 of the Paris Act apply also to the Netherlands Antilles and Aruba. The Netherlands Antilles ceased to exist on October 10, 2010. As from that date, Articles 22 to 38 continue to apply to Curação and Sint Maarten. Articles 22 to 38 also continue to apply to the islands of Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba which, with effect from October 10, 2010, have become part of the territory of the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Europe.

¹⁷ The accession by New Zealand to the Paris Act shall extend to Tokelau.

¹⁸ Pursuant to the provisions of Article 14bis(2)(c) of the Paris Act, this State has made a declaration to the effect that the undertaking by authors to bring contributions to the making of a cinematographic work must be in a written agreement. This declaration was received on November 5, 1986.

¹⁹ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

²⁰ Pursuant to Article I of the Appendix of the Paris Act, this State availed itself of the faculty provided for in Article II of the said Appendix. The relevant declaration is effective until October 10, 2024.

²¹ The United Kingdom extended the application of the Paris Act to the Isle of Man with effect from March 18, 1996, to the territory of the Bailiwick of Jersey with effect from January 31, 2014, and to the territory of the Bailiwick of Guernsey with effect from November 21, 2014.

4. Madrid Agreement for the Repression of False or Deceptive Indications of Source on Goods

Madrid Agreement (Indications of Source) (1891), revised at Washington (1911), The Hague (1925), London (1934) and Lisbon (1958), and supplemented by the Additional Act of Stockholm (1967)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	became party to the Agreement State is party a became party to		the Agreement to which and date on which State to that Act (see, however, es, the Additional Act	Date on which State became party to the Additional Act of Stockholm	
Algeria	July 5, 1972	Lisbon:	July 5, 1972	July 5, 1972	
Bosnia and Herzegovina	June 22, 2013	Lisbon:	June 22, 2013	June 22, 2013	
Brazil	October 3, 1896	The Hague:	October 26, 1929	_	
Bulgaria	August 12, 1975	Lisbon:	August 12, 1975	August 12, 1975	
Cuba	January 1, 1905	Lisbon:	October 11, 1964	October 7, 1980	
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	Lisbon:	January 1, 1993	January 1, 1993	
Dominican Republic	April 6, 1951	The Hague:	April 6, 1951	_	
Egypt	July 1, 1952	Lisbon:	March 6, 1975	March 6, 1975	
France ¹	July 15, 1892	Lisbon:	June 1, 1963	August 12, 1975	
Germany	June 12, 1925	Lisbon:	June 1, 1963	September 19, 1970	
Hungary	June 5, 1934	Lisbon:	March 23, 1967	April 26, 1970	
Iran (Islamic Republic of)	June 18, 2004	Lisbon:	June 18, 2004	June 18, 2004	
Ireland	December 4, 1925	Lisbon:	June 9, 1967	April 26, 1970	
Israel	March 24, 1950	Lisbon:	July 2, 1967	April 26, 1970	
Italy	March 5, 1951	Lisbon:	December 29, 1968	April 24, 1977	
Japan	July 8, 1953	Lisbon:	August 21, 1965	April 24, 1975	
Lebanon	September 1, 1924	London:	September 30, 1947	_	
Liechtenstein	July 14, 1933	Lisbon:	April 10, 1972	May 25, 1972	
Monaco	April 29, 1956	Lisbon:	June 1, 1963	October 4, 1975	
Montenegro	June 3, 2006	Lisbon:	June 3, 2006	June 3, 2006	
Morocco	July 30, 1917	Lisbon:	May 15, 1967	<u> </u>	
New Zealand	July 29, 1931	London:	May 17,1947	_	
Poland	December 10, 1928	The Hague:	December 10, 1928	_	
Portugal	October 31, 1893	London:	November 7, 1949	_	
Republic of Moldova	April 5, 2001	Lisbon:	April 5, 2001	April 5, 2001	
San Marino	September 25, 1960	Lisbon:	June 26, 1991	June 26, 1991	
Serbia ²	May 18, 2000	Lisbon:	May 18, 2000	May 18, 2000	
Slovakia	January 1, 1993	Lisbon:	January 1, 1993	January 1, 1993	
Spain	July 15, 1892	Lisbon:	August 14, 1973	August 14, 1973	
Sri Lanka	December 29, 1952	London:	December 29, 1952	_	
Sweden	January 1, 1934	Lisbon:	October 3, 1969	April 26, 1970	
Switzerland	July 15, 1892	Lisbon:	June 1, 1963	April 26, 1970	
Syrian Arab Republic	September 1, 1924	London:	September 30, 1947	- -	
Tunisia	July 15, 1892	London:	October 4, 1942	_	
Turkey	August 21, 1930	London:	June 27, 1957	_	
United Kingdom	July 15, 1892	Lisbon:	June 1, 1963	April 26, 1970	

(Total: 36 States)

¹ Including all Overseas Departments and Territories.

² Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

5. Madrid Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Marks

Madrid Agreement (Marks) (1891), revised at Brussels (1900), at Washington (1911), at The Hague (1925), at London (1934), Nice (1957) and at Stockholm (1967), and amended in 1979

and

6. Protocol Relating to the Madrid Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Marks

Madrid Protocol (1989), amended in 2006 and in 2007

(Madrid Union)1

Status on April 15, 2019

State/IGO	Date on which State became party to the Madrid Agreement ²	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Madrid Protocol (1989)
Afghanistan	_	June 26, 2018
African Intellectual Property Organization (OAPI)		March 5, 2015 ^{5,6}
Albania		July 30, 2003
Algeria		October 31, 2015
Antigua and Barbuda		March 17, 2000 ^{5,6}
Armenia		October 19, 2000 ^{6,10}
Australia		July 11, 2001 ^{5,6}
Austria		April 13, 1999
Azerbaijan	-	April 15, 1999 April 15, 2007
Sahrain		December 15, 2005 ¹⁰
Belarus		January 18, 2002 ^{6,10}
Belgium		April 1, 1998 ^{3,6}
Bhutan		August 4, 2000
Bosnia and Herzegovina	_	January 27, 2009
Botswana		December 5, 2006
Brunei Darussalam		January 6, 2017 ^{5,6}
		October 2, 2001 ⁶
Bulgaria	<u> </u>	June 5, 2015 ^{5,6}
		June 17, 2019 ^{5,6}
Canada		December 1, 1995 ^{4,5}
China	*	August 29, 2012 ^{5,6}
Colombia		9
Croatia	*	January 23, 2004
Cuba		December 26, 1995
Cyprus		November 4, 2003 ⁵
Czech Republic		September 25, 1996
Democratic People's Republic of Korea		October 3, 1996
Denmark		February 13, 1996 ^{5,6,7}
Egypt	•	September 3, 2009
Estonia		November 18, 1998 ^{5,6,8}
Eswatini	· ·	December 14, 1998
European Union		October 1, 2004 ^{6,10}
Finland		April 1, 1996 ^{5,6}
France		November 7, 1997 ⁹
Gambia		December 18, 2015 ^{5,6}
Georgia		August 20, 1998 ^{6,10}
Germany	· ·	March 20, 1996
Ghana		September 16, 2008 ^{5,6}
Greece		August 10, 2000 ^{5,6}
Hungary	•	October 3, 1997
celand		April 15, 1997 ^{6,10}
ndia	–	July 8, 2013 ^{5,6,8}
Indonesia		January 2, 2018 ^{6,10}
ran (Islamic Republic of)		December 25, 2003 ⁵
reland	–	October 19, 2001 ^{5,6}
srael		September 1, 2010 ^{5,6}
[taly	October 15, 1894	April 17, 2000 ^{5,6}
[apan	–	March 14, 2000 ^{6,10}
Kazakhstan	December 25, 1991	December 8, 2010
Kenya	June 26, 1998	June 26, 1998 ^{5,6}
Kyrgyzstan	December 25, 1991	June 17, 2004 ⁶
Lao People's Democratic Republic		March 7, 2016 ^{6,10}

5. Madrid Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Marks

Madrid Agreement (Marks) (1891), revised at Brussels (1900), at Washington (1911), at The Hague (1925), at London (1934), Nice (1957) and at Stockholm (1967), and amended in 1979

and

6. Protocol Relating to the Madrid Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Marks

Madrid Protocol (1989), amended in 2006 and in 2007

(Madrid Union)

(continuation)

State/IGO	Date on which State became party to the Madrid Agreement ²	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Madrid Protocol (1989)
Latvia	January 1, 1995	January 5, 2000
Lesotho	February 12, 1999	February 12, 1999
Liberia	December 25, 1995	December 11, 2009
Liechtenstein	July 14, 1933	March 17, 1998
Lithuania	_	November 15, 1997 ⁵
Luxembourg	September 1, 1924 ³	April 1, 1998 ^{3,6}
Madagascar	_	April 28, 2008 ¹⁰
Malawi	_	December 25, 2018 ⁵
Mexico	_	February 19, 2013 ^{6,10}
Monaco	April 29, 1956	September 27, 1996
Mongolia	April 21, 1985	June 16, 2001
Montenegro	June 3, 2006	June 3, 2006
Morocco	July 30, 1917	October 8, 1999 ⁶
Mozambique	October 7, 1998	October 7, 1998
Namibia	June 30, 2004	June 30, 2004 ⁸
Netherlands	March 1, 1893 ^{3,11}	April 1, 1998 ^{3,6,11}
New Zealand	_	December 10, 2012 ^{5,6,12}
North Macedonia	September 8, 1991	August 30, 2002
Norway		March 29, 1996 ^{5,6}
Oman	_	October 16, 2007 ¹⁰
Philippines	_	July 25, 2012 ^{5,6,8}
Poland	March 18, 1991	March 4, 1997 ¹⁰
Portugal	October 31, 1893	March 20, 1997
	October 31, 1893	
Republic of Korea	December 25, 1001	April 10, 2003 ^{5,6}
Republic of Moldova	December 25, 1991	December 1, 1997 ⁶
Romania	October 6, 1920	July 28, 1998
Russian Federation	July 1, 1976 ¹³	June 10, 1997
Rwanda	_	August 17, 2013
Samoa	- 05 1060	March 4, 2019 ^{5,6}
San Marino	September 25, 1960	September 12, 2007 ^{6,10}
Sao Tome and Principe	-	December 8, 2008
Serbia ¹⁴	April 27, 1992	February 17, 1998
Sierra Leone	June 17, 1997	December 28, 1999
Singapore		October 31, 2000 ^{5,6}
Slovakia	January 1, 1993	September 13, 1997 ¹⁰
Slovenia	June 25, 1991	March 12, 1998
Spain	July 15, 1892	December 1, 1995
Sudan	May 16, 1984	February 16, 2010
Sweden	_	December 1, 1995 ^{5,6}
Switzerland	July 15, 1892	May 1, 1997 ^{6,10}
Syrian Arab Republic	_	August 5, 2004 ⁵
Гajikistan	December 25, 1991	June 30, 2011 ^{6,10}
Гhailand	_	November 7, 2017 ^{5,6}
Tunisia	_	October 16, 2013 ^{5,6}
Гurkey	_	January 1, 1999 ^{5,6,8}
Turkmenistan	_	September 28, 1999 ^{6,10}
Ukraine	December 25, 1991	December 29, 2000 ^{5,6}
United Kingdom	_	December 1, 1995 ^{5,6,15}
United States of America	_	November 2, 2003 ^{5,6}
Uzbekistan	_	December 27, 2006 ^{6,10}
Viet Nam	March 8, 1949	July 11, 2006 ⁶

5. Madrid Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Marks

Madrid Agreement (Marks) (1891), revised at Brussels (1900), at Washington (1911), at The Hague (1925), at London (1934), Nice (1957) and at Stockholm (1967), and amended in 1979

and

6. Protocol Relating to the Madrid Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Marks

Madrid Protocol (1989), amended in 2006 and in 2007

(Madrid Union)

(continuation)

State/IGO	Date on which State became party to the Madrid Agreement ²	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Madrid Protocol (1989)
ZambiaZimbabwe	- -	November 15, 2001 ⁶ March 11, 2015 ^{5,6}
Total: (104)	(55)	(104)

¹ The Madrid Union is composed of the States party to the Madrid Agreement and the Contracting Parties to the Madrid Protocol.

² All the States party to the Madrid Agreement have declared, under Article 3bis of the Nice or Stockholm Act, that the protection arising from international registration shall not extend to them unless the proprietor of the mark so requests.

³ The territories of Belgium, Luxembourg and the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Europe are to be deemed a single country, for the application of the Madrid Agreement as from January 1, 1971, and for the application of the Protocol as from April 1, 1998.

⁴ Not applicable to either Hong Kong, China or Macao, China.

⁵ In accordance with Article 5(2)(b) and (c) of the Protocol, this Contracting Party has declared that the time limit to notify a refusal of protection shall be 18 months and that, where a refusal of protection results from an opposition to the granting of protection, such refusal may be notified after the expiry of the 18—month time limit.

⁶ In accordance with Article 8(7)(a) of the Protocol, this Contracting Party has declared that, in connection with each request for territorial extension to it of the protection of an international registration and the renewal of any such international registration, it wants to receive an individual fee, instead of a share in the revenue produced by the supplementary and complementary fees.

⁷ Applicable to Greenland as of January 11, 2011 and the Faroe Islands as of April 13, 2016.

⁸ In accordance with Article 14(5) of the Protocol, this Contracting Party has declared that the protection resulting from any international registration effected under this Protocol before the date of entry into force of this Protocol with respect to it cannot be extended to it.

⁹ Including all Overseas Departments and Territories.

¹⁰ In accordance with Article 5(2)(b) of the Protocol, this Contracting Party has declared that the time limit to notify a refusal of protection shall be 18 months

¹¹ The instrument of ratification of the Stockholm Act and the instrument of acceptance of the Protocol were deposited for the Kingdom in Europe. The Netherlands extended the application of the Madrid Protocol to the Netherlands Antilles with effect from April 28, 2003. The Netherlands Antilles ceased to exist on October 10, 2010. As from that date, the Protocol continues to apply to Curação and Sint Maarten. The Protocol also continues to apply to the islands of Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba which, with effect from October 10, 2010, have become part of the territory of the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Europe.

¹² With a declaration that this accession shall not extend to Tokelau unless and until a declaration to this effect is lodged by the Government of New Zealand with the depositary on the basis of appropriate consultation with that territory.

¹³ Date of accession by the Soviet Union, continued by the Russian Federation as from December 25, 1991.

¹⁴ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

¹⁵ Ratification in respect of the United Kingdom and the Isle of Man.

7. Hague Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Industrial Designs $^{\rm 1}$

Hague Agreement (1925), revised at London² (1934) and at The Hague (1960)³ (supplemented by the Additional Act of Monaco (1961)), ² the Complementary Act of Stockholm (1967) and the Protocol of Geneva (1975), ⁴ and amended in 1979), and the Geneva Act (1999)

(Hague Union)

Status on April 15, 2019

State/IGO	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Agreement	Date on which State became party to the Hague Act ³	Date on which State became party to the Complementary Act of Stockholm	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Geneva Act
African Intellectual Property				
Organization (OAPI)	September 16, 2008	_	_	September 16, 2008
Albania	March 19, 2007	March 19, 2007	March 19, 2007	May 19, 2007
Armenia	July 13, 2007	_	-	July 13, 2007
Azerbaijan	December 8, 2010	-	-	December 8, 2010
Belgium ⁵	April 1, 1979	August 1, 1984	May 28, 1979	December 18, 2018
Belize	July 12, 2003	July 12, 2003	July 12, 2003	February 9, 2019
Benin	November 2, 1986	November 2, 1986	January 2, 1987	- D 1 24 2000
Bosnia and Herzegovina	December 24, 2008	_	_	December 24, 2008
Botswana	December 5, 2006	_	_	December 5, 2006
Brunei Darussalam	December 24, 2013	- Dagambar 11, 1006	- Dagambar 11, 1006	December 24, 2013
BulgariaCambodia	December 11, 1996 February 25, 2017	December 11, 1996	December 11, 1996	October 7, 2008
Cambodia	•	_	_	February 25, 2017
Côte d'Ivoire	November 5, 2018 May 30, 1993	– May 30, 1993	– May 30, 1993	November 5, 2018
Croatia	•	February 12, 2004	February 12, 2004	- Δpril 12, 2004
Democratic People's	February 12, 2004	1 coluary 12, 2004	1 coluary 12, 2004	April 12, 2004
Republic of Korea	May 27, 1992	May 27, 1992	May 27, 1992	September 13, 2016
Denmark	December 9, 2008	-	-	December 9, 2008 ⁶
Egypt	July 1, 1952			August 27, 2004
Estonia	December 23, 2003	_	_	December 23, 2003
European Union	January 1, 2008	_	_	January 1, 2008
Finland	May 1, 2011	_	_	May 1, 2011
France ⁷	October 20, 1930	August 1, 1984	September 27, 1975	March 18, 2007
Gabon	August 18, 2003	August 18, 2003	August 18, 2003	- William 10, 2007
Georgia	August 1, 2003	August 1, 2003	August 1, 2003	December 23, 2003
Germany	June 1, 1928	August 1, 1984	September 27, 1975	February 13, 2010
Ghana	September 16, 2008	-	-	September 16, 2008
Greece	April 18, 1997	April 18, 1997	April 18, 1997	_
Hungary ⁸	April 7, 1984	August 1, 1984	April 7, 1984	May 1, 2004
Iceland	December 23, 2003	-	-	December 23, 2003
Italy	June 13, 1987	June 13, 1987	August 13, 1987	_
Japan	May 13, 2015	_	_	May 13, 2015
Kyrgyzstan	March 17, 2003	March 17, 2003	March 17, 2003	December 23, 2003
Latvia	July 26, 2005	_	_	July 26, 2005
Liechtenstein	July 14, 1933	August 1, 1984	September 27, 1975	December 23, 2003
Lithuania	September 26, 2008	_	_	September 26, 2008
Luxembourg ⁵	April 1, 1979	August 1, 1984	May 28, 1979	December 18, 2018
Mali	September 7, 2006	September 7, 2006	September 7, 2006	_
Monaco	April 29, 1956	August 1, 1984	September 27, 1975	June 9, 2011
Mongolia	April 12, 1997	April 12, 1997	April 12, 1997	January 19, 2008
Montenegro	June 3, 2006	June 3, 2006	June 3, 2006	March 5, 2012
Morocco	October 20, 1930	October 13, 1999	October 13, 1999	_
Namibia	June 30, 2004	-	-	June 30, 2004
Netherlands ⁵	April 1, 1979	August 1, 1984 ⁹	May 28, 1979 ⁹	December 18, 2018 ⁹
Niger	September 20, 2004	September 20, 2004	September 20, 2004	_
North Macedonia	March 18, 1997	March 18, 1997	March 18, 1997	March 22, 2006
Norway	June 17, 2010	_	_	June 17, 2010
Oman	March 4, 2009	_	_	March 4, 2009
Poland	July 2, 2009	_	_	July 2, 2009
Republic of Korea	July 1, 2014	-	-	July 1, 2014
Republic of Moldova	March 14, 1994	March 14, 1994	March 14, 1994	December 23, 2003
Romania	July 18, 1992	July 18, 1992	July 18, 1992	December 23, 2003

7. Hague Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Industrial Designs¹

Hague Agreement (1925), revised at London (1934)² and at The Hague (1960)² (supplemented by the Additional Act of Monaco (1961)),² the Complementary Act of Stockholm (1967) and the Protocol of Geneva (1975),⁴ and amended in 1979), and the Geneva Act (1999)

(Hague Union)

State/IGO	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Agreement	Date on which State became party to the Hague Act ³	Date on which State became party to the Complementary Act of Stockholm	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Geneva Act
Russian Federation	February 28, 2018	_	_	February 28, 2018
Rwanda	August 31, 2011	_	_	August 31, 2011
San Marino	January 26, 2019	_	_	January 26, 2019
Sao Tome and Principe	December 8, 2008	_	_	December 8, 2008
Senegal	June 30, 1984	August 1, 1984	June 30, 1984	_
Serbia ¹⁰	December 30, 1993	December 30, 1993	December 30, 1993	December 9, 2009
Singapore	April 17, 2005	_	_	April 17, 2005
Slovenia	January 13, 1995	January 13, 1995	January 13, 1995	December 23, 2003
Spain	June 1, 1928	_	_	December 23, 2003
Suriname	November 25, 1975	August 1, 1984	February 23, 1977	_
Switzerland	June 1, 1928	August 1, 1984	September 27, 1975	December 23, 2003
Syrian Arab Republic	May 7, 2008	_	_	May 7, 2008
Tajikistan	March 21, 2012	_	_	March 21, 2012
Tunisia	October 20, 1930	_	_	June 13, 2012
Turkey	January 1, 2005	-	_	January 1, 2005
Turkmenistan	March 16, 2016	_	_	March 16, 2016
Ukraine	August 28, 2002	August 28, 2002	August 28, 2002	December 23, 2003
United Kingdom ¹¹	June 13, 2018	_	_	June 13, 2018
United States of America	May 13, 2015	_	_	May 13, 2015
(Total: 70)	(70)	(34)	(34)	(60)

¹ The Geneva (1999) Act of the Hague Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Industrial Designs was adopted on July 2, 1999. The Geneva Act entered into force on December 23, 2003.

² The termination of the London Act, as well as of the Additional Act of Monaco, became effective on October 18, 2016, three months after the Director General received the required instruments of acceptance of termination by 11 Contracting Parties, following the earlier denunciation of the London Act by the three other Contracting Parties, which became effective on June 3, 2010, November 19, 2010, and December 13, 2011, respectively, (see Hague Notification No. 130).

³ The Protocol to the Hague Act (1960) is not yet in force. It has been ratified by or acceded to by the following States: Belgium, France, Germany, Italy, Liechtenstein, Monaco, Morocco, Netherlands and Switzerland.

⁴ The Protocol of Geneva (1975), in accordance with Article 11(2)(a) thereof, ceased to have effect as of August 1, 1984; however, as provided by Article 11(2)(b), States bound by the Protocol (Belgium (as from April 1, 1979), France (as from February 18, 1980), Germany (as from December 26, 1981), Hungary (as from April 7, 1984), Liechtenstein (as from April 1, 1979), Luxembourg (as from April 1, 1979), Monaco (as from March 5, 1981), Netherlands (as from April 1, 1979), Senegal (as from June 30, 1984), Suriname (as from April 1, 1979) and Switzerland (as from April 1, 1979)) are not relieved of their obligations thereunder in respect of industrial designs whose date of international deposit is prior to August 1, 1984.

⁵ The territories of Belgium, Luxembourg and the Netherlands in Europe are, for the application of the Hague Agreement, to be deemed a single country.

⁶ Applicable to Greenland as of January 11, 2011 and the Faroe Islands as of April 13, 2016.

⁷ Including all Overseas Departments and Territories.

⁸ With the declaration that Hungary does not consider itself bound by the Protocol annexed to the Hague Act (1960). The London Act ceased to be effective in respect of Hungary as of February 1, 2005.

⁹ Ratification for the Kingdom in Europe.

¹⁰ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

¹¹ In respect of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Isle of Man.

8. Nice Agreement Concerning the International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks

Nice Agreement (1957), revised at Stockholm (1967) and at Geneva (1977), and amended in 1979 (Nice Union)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State	Latest Act of	the Agreement to which
	became party to the	State is party and date on which it	
	Agreement	became party	to that Act
Albania	September 19, 2003	Geneva:	September 19, 2003
Algeria	July 5, 1972	Stockholm:	July 5, 1972
Antigua and Barbuda	June 25, 2019	Geneva:	June 25, 2019
Argentina	January 24, 2008	Geneva:	January 24, 2008
Armenia	March 6, 2005	Geneva:	March 6, 2005
Australia	April 8, 1961	Geneva:	February 6, 1979
Austria	November 30, 1969	Geneva:	August 21, 1982
Azerbaijan	October 14, 2003	Geneva:	October 14, 2003
Bahrain	December 15, 2005	Geneva:	December 15, 2005
Barbados	March 12, 1985	Geneva:	March 12, 1985
Belarus	June 12, 1998	Geneva:	June 12, 1998
Belgium	June 6, 1962	Geneva:	November 20, 1984
Benin	February 6, 1979	Geneva:	February 6, 1979
Bosnia and Herzegovina	March 1, 1992	Geneva:	March 23, 1994
Bulgaria	February 27, 2001	Geneva:	February 27, 2001
Canada	June 17, 2019	Geneva:	June 17, 2019
China ^{1,2}	August 9, 1994	Geneva:	August 9, 1994
Croatia	October 8, 1991	Geneva:	October 29, 1992
Cuba	December 26, 1995	Geneva:	December 26, 1995
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	Geneva:	January 1, 1993
Democratic People's Republic			
of Korea	June 6, 1997	Geneva:	June 6, 1997
Denmark ³	November 30, 1961	Geneva:	June 3, 1981
Dominica	September 8, 2000	Geneva:	September 8, 2000
Egypt	June 18, 2005	Geneva:	June 18, 2005
Estonia	May 27, 1996	Geneva:	May 27, 1996
Finland	August 18, 1973	Geneva:	February 6, 1979
France ⁴	April 8, 1961	Geneva:	April 22, 1980
Georgia	February 28, 2003	Geneva:	February 28, 2003
Germany	January 29, 1962	Geneva:	January 12, 1982
Greece	November 7, 1998	Geneva:	November 7, 1998
Guinea	November 5, 1996	Geneva:	November 5, 1996
Hungary	March 23, 1967	Geneva:	August 21, 1982
Iceland	April 9, 1995	Geneva:	April 9, 1995
Iran (Islamic Republic of) Ireland	July 12, 2018	Geneva: Geneva:	July 12, 2018
	December 12, 1966	Stockholm:	February 6, 1979 November 12, 1969, or March 18, 1970 ⁵
Israel	April 8, 1961 April 8, 1961		
Italy		Geneva:	February 7, 2006
Jamaica	February 7, 2006 February 20, 1990	Geneva: Geneva:	February 7, 2006
Japan Jordan	November 14, 2008	Geneva:	February 20, 1990 November 14, 2008
Kazakhstan	April 24, 2002	Geneva:	April 24, 2002
Kyrgyzstan	December 10, 1998	Geneva:	December 10, 1998
Latvia	January 1, 1995	Geneva:	January 1, 1995
Lebanon	April 8, 1961	Nice:	April 8, 1961
Liechtenstein	May 29, 1967	Geneva:	February 14, 1987
Lithuania	February 22, 1997	Geneva:	February 22, 1997
Luxembourg	March 24, 1975	Geneva:	December 21, 1983
Malawi	October 24, 1995	Geneva:	October 24, 1995
Malaysia	September 28, 2007	Geneva:	September 28, 2007
Mexico	March 21, 2001	Geneva:	March 21, 2001
Monaco	April 8, 1961	Geneva:	May 9, 1981
Mongolia	June 16, 2001	Geneva:	June 16, 2001
Montenegro	June 3, 2006	Geneva:	February 16, 2013
Morocco	October 1, 1966	Stockholm:	January 24, 1976
Mozambique	January 18, 2002	Geneva:	January 18, 2002
Netherlands ^{6, 7}	August 20, 1962	Geneva:	August 15, 1979
New Zealand ⁸	October 16, 2013	Geneva:	October 16, 2013
North Macedonia	September 8, 1991	Geneva:	October 26, 1993
1 total Macodollia	September 6, 1771	Geneva.	0000001 20, 1773

8. Nice Agreement Concerning the International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks

Nice Agreement (1957), revised at Stockholm (1967) and at Geneva (1977), and amended in 1979 (Nice Union)

State	Date on which State became party to the Agreement Latest Act of the Agree State is party and date of became party to that Act		•	
Norway	July 28, 1961	Geneva:	July 7, 1981	
Poland	March 4, 1997	Geneva:	March 4, 1997	
Portugal	April 8, 1961	Geneva:	July 30, 1982	
Republic of Korea	January 8, 1999	Geneva:	January 8, 1999	
Republic of Moldova	December 1, 1997	Geneva:	December 1, 1997	
Romania	June 30, 1998	Geneva:	June 30, 1998	
Russian Federation	July 26, 1971 ⁹	Geneva:	December 30, 1987 ⁹	
Saint Kitts and Nevis	October 27, 2005	Geneva:	October 27, 2005	
Saint Lucia	March 18, 2001	Geneva:	March 18, 2001	
Serbia ¹⁰	April 27, 1992	Geneva:	December 17, 2010	
Singapore	March 18, 1999	Geneva:	March 18, 1999	
Slovakia	January 1, 1993	Geneva:	January 1, 1993	
Slovenia	June 25, 1991	Geneva:	September 30, 1992	
Spain	April 8, 1961	Geneva:	May 9, 1979	
Suriname	December 16, 1981	Geneva:	December 16, 1981	
Sweden	July 28, 1961	Geneva:	February 6, 1979	
Switzerland	August 20, 1962	Geneva:	April 22, 1986	
Syrian Arab Republic	March 28, 2005	Geneva:	March 28, 2005	
Tajikistan	December 25, 1991	Geneva:	December 25, 1991	
Trinidad and Tobago	March 20, 1996	Geneva:	March 20, 1996	
Tunisia	May 29, 1967	Nice:	May 29, 1967	
Turkey	January 1, 1996	Geneva:	January 1, 1996	
Turkmenistan	June 7, 2006	Geneva:	June 7, 2006	
Ukraine	December 29, 2000	Geneva:	December 29, 2000	
United Kingdom	April 15, 1963	Geneva:	July 3, 1979	
United Republic of Tanzania	September 14, 1999	Geneva:	September 14, 1999	
United States of America	May 25, 1972	Geneva:	February 29, 1984	
Uruguay	January 19, 2000	Geneva:	January 19, 2000	
Uzbekistan	January 12, 2002	Geneva:	January 12, 2002	

(Total: 87 States)

 $^{\rm 1}$ The Geneva Act applies also to Macao, China with effect from December 20, 1999.

² The Geneva Act applies to Hong Kong, China with effect from February 27, 2013.

³ Denmark extended the application of the Stockholm Act to the Faroe Islands with effect from October 28, 1972.

⁴ Including all Overseas Departments and Territories.

⁵ These are the alternative dates of entry into force which the Director General of WIPO communicated to the States concerned.

⁶ The Netherlands had extended the application of the Geneva Act to Aruba with effect from November 8, 1986, but on February 20, 1989, suspended that application retroactively as from that date for an indefinite period. The said suspension was terminated with effect on February 28, 1994.

⁷ The Netherlands extended the application of the Agreement to the islands of Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba, with effect from May 21, 2012.

⁸ With a declaration that this accession shall not extend to Tokelau unless and until a declaration to this effect is lodged by the Government of New Zealand with the depositary on the basis of appropriate consultation with that territory.

⁹ Date of adherence of the Soviet Union, continued by the Russian Federation as from December 25, 1991.

¹⁰ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

9. Lisbon Agreement for the Protection of Appellations of Origin and their International Registration

Lisbon Agreement (1958), revised at Stockholm (1967), and amended in 1979 (Lisbon Union)

Status April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Agreement	State is party ar	Latest Act of the Agreement to which State is party and date on which it became party to Act	
Albania	May 8, 2019	Stockholm:	May 8, 2019	
Algeria	July 5, 1972	Stockholm:	October 31, 1973	
Bosnia and Herzegovina	July 4, 2013	Stockholm:	July 4, 2013	
Bulgaria	August 12, 1975	Stockholm:	August 12, 1975	
Burkina Faso	September 2, 1975	Stockholm:	September 2, 1975	
Congo	November 16, 1977	Stockholm:	November 16, 1977	
Costa Rica	July 30, 1997	Stockholm:	July 30, 1997	
Cuba	September 25, 1966	Stockholm:	April 8, 1975	
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	Stockholm:	January 1, 1993	
Democratic People's Republic of Korea	January 4, 2005	Stockholm:	January 4, 2005	
France ¹	September 25, 1966	Stockholm:	August 12, 1975	
Gabon	June 10, 1975	Stockholm:	June 10, 1975	
Georgia	September 23, 2004	Stockholm:	September 23, 2004	
Haiti	September 25, 1966	Lisbon:	September 25, 1966	
Hungary	March 23, 1967	Stockholm:	October 31, 1973	
Iran (Islamic Republic of)	March 9, 2006	Stockholm:	March 9, 2006	
Israel	September 25, 1966	Stockholm:	October 31, 1973	
Italy	December 29, 1968	Stockholm:	April 24, 1977	
Mexico	September 25, 1966	Stockholm:	January 26, 2001	
Montenegro	June 3, 2006	Stockholm:	June 3, 2006	
Nicaragua	June 15, 2006	Stockholm:	June 15, 2006	
North Macedonia	October 6, 2010	Stockholm:	October 6, 2010	
Peru	May 16, 2005	Stockholm:	May 16, 2005	
Portugal	September 25, 1966	Stockholm:	April 17, 1991	
Republic of Moldova	April 5, 2001	Stockholm:	April 5, 2001	
Serbia ²	June 1, 1999	Stockholm:	June 1, 1999	
Slovakia	January 1, 1993	Stockholm:	January 1, 1993	
Togo	April 30, 1975	Stockholm:	April 30, 1975	
Tunisia	October 31, 1973	Stockholm:	October 31, 1973	

(Total: 29 States)

¹ Including all Overseas Departments and Territories.

 $^{^{2}}$ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

10. International Convention for the Protection of Performers, Producers of Phonograms and Broadcasting Organisations*

Rome Convention (1961)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party	State	Date on which
	to the Convention		State became party to the Convention
	to the Convention		to the Convention
Albania	September 1, 2000	Kazakhstan	June 30, 2012
Algeria	April 22, 2007	Kyrgyzstan	August 13, 2003
Andorra	May 25, 2004	Latvia ¹	August 20, 1999
Argentina	March 2, 1992	Lebanon	August 12, 1997
Armenia	January 31, 2003	Lesotho ¹	January 26, 1990
Australia ¹	September 30, 1992	Liberia	December 16, 2005
Austria ¹	June 9, 1973	Liechtenstein ¹	October 12, 1999
zerbaijan	October 8, 2005	Lithuania ¹	July 22, 1999
Bahrain	January 18, 2006	Luxembourg ¹	• '
arbados	September 18, 1983	-	February 25, 1976
elarus ¹	May 27, 2003	Mexico	May 18, 1964
Belgium ¹	October 2, 1999	Monaco	December 6, 1985
elize	February 9, 2019	Montenegro ²	June 3, 2006
	November 24, 1993	Netherlands ^{1,3}	October 7, 1993
Solivia (Plurinational State of)	May 19, 2009	Nicaragua	August 10, 2000
	• ,	Niger ¹	May 18, 1964
Brazil	September 29, 1965	Nigeria ¹	October 29, 1993
Sulgaria ¹	August 31, 1995	North Macedonia ¹	March 2, 1998
Burkina Faso	January 14, 1988	Norway ¹	July 10, 1978
Cabo Verde	July 3, 1997	Panama	September 2, 1983
Canada ¹	June 4, 1998	Paraguay	February 26, 1970
Chile	September 5, 1974	Peru	August 7, 1985
Colombia	September 17, 1976	Philippines	September 25, 1984
Congo ¹	May 18, 1964	Poland ¹	June 13, 1997
Costa Rica ⁶	September 9, 1971	Portugal	July 17, 2002
'roatia ¹	April 20, 2000	Qatar	September 23, 2017
Cyprus	June 17, 2009	Republic of Korea ¹	March 18, 2009
Ezech Republic ¹	January 1, 1993	Republic of Moldova ¹	December 5, 1995
enmark ¹	September 23, 1965	Romania ¹	October 22, 1998
Oominica	November 9, 1999	Russian Federation ¹	May 26, 2003
Oominican Republic	January 27, 1987	Saint Lucia ¹	August 17, 1996
Ecuador	May 18, 1964	Serbia	June 10, 2003
l Salvador	June 29, 1979	Slovakia ¹	January 1, 1993
Estonia ¹	April 28, 2000	Slovenia ¹	October 9, 1996
iji ¹	April 11, 1972	Spain ¹	November 14, 1991
inland ¹	October 21, 1983	Sweden ¹	May 18, 1964
rance ¹	July 3, 1987	Switzerland ¹	September 24, 1993
Georgia	August 14, 2004	Syrian Arab Republic	May 13, 2006
Germany ¹	October 21, 1966	Tajikistan	May 19, 2008
Freece	January 6, 1993	Togo	June 10, 2003
uatemala	January 14, 1977	Turkey	April 8, 2004
londuras	February 16, 1990	Ukraine	June 12, 2002
lungary	February 10, 1995	United Arab Emirates	January 14, 2005
celand ¹	June 15, 1994	United Kingdom ^{1,4}	May 18, 1964
reland ¹	September 19, 1979	Uruguay	July 4, 1977
srael ¹	December 30, 2002	Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)	January 30, 1996
taly ¹	April 8, 1975	Viet Nam ⁵	March 1, 2007
amaica	January 27, 1994	VIEUTNAIII	Maich 1, 2007
apan ¹	October 26, 1989		

(Total: 94 States)

^{*} The secretariat tasks relating to this Convention are performed jointly with the International Labour Office and UNESCO.

¹ The instruments of ratification or accession, or subsequent notifications, deposited with the Secretary-General of the United Nations by the following States contain declarations made under the articles mentioned hereafter (with reference to publication in *Le Droit d'auteur* (Copyright) for the years 1962 to 1964, in *Copyright* for the years 1965 to 1994, in *Industrial Property and Copyright* until May 1998 and, in *Intellectual Property Laws and Treaties* from June 1998 until December 2001):

Algeria, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)), Article 6(2) and 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv);

10. International Convention for the Protection of Performers, Producers of Phonograms and Broadcasting Organisations*

Rome Convention (1961)

Australia, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)), 6(2), 16(1)(a)(i) and 16(1)(b) [1992, p. 301];

Austria, Article 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) and 1(b) [1973, p. 67];

Belarus, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)), 6(2), 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv);

Belgium, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)), 6(2), 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1999, p. 119];

Bulgaria, Article 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1995, p. 262];

Canada, Article 5(3) (concerning Articles 5(1)(b) and (c)), 6(2) (concerning Article 6(1)) and 16(1)(a)(iv) [1998, p. 42]

Congo, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)) and 16(1)(a)(i) [1964, p. 127];

Croatia, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)) and 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [2000, p.14];

Czech Republic, Article 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1964, p. 110];

Denmark, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)), 6(2), 16(1)(a)(ii) and (iv) [1965, p. 214];

Estonia, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)), and 6(2), and as from October 9, 2003, Article 16(1)(a)(iv);

Fiji, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)), 6(2) and 16(1)(a)(i) [1972, pp. 88 and 178];

Finland, Articles 16(1)(a)(i), (ii) and (iv) and 17 [1983, p. 287 and 1994, p. 152];

France, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)) and 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1987, p. 184];

Germany, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)) and 16(1)(a)(iv) [1966, p. 237];

Iceland, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)), 6(2) and 16(1)(a)(i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) [1994, p. 152];

Ireland, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)), 6(2) and 16(1)(a)(ii) [1979, p. 218];

Israel, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)), 6(2) (concerning Article 6(1)) and 16(1)(a)(iii), (iv) and 16(1)(b);

Italy, Articles 6(2), 16(1)(a)(ii), (iii) and (iv), 16(1)(b) and 17 [1975, p. 44];

Japan, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)) and 16(1)(a)(ii) and (iv) [1989, p. 288];

Latvia, Article 16(1)(a)(iii) [1999, p. 76];

Lesotho, Article 16(1)(a)(ii) and (1)(b) [1990, p. 95];

Liechtenstein, Article 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)) and Article 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1999, p. 119];

Lithuania, Article 16(1)(a)(iii) [1999, p. 76];

Luxembourg, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)), 16(1)(a)(i) and 16(1)(b) [1976, p. 24];

Monaco, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)), 16(1)(a)(i) and 16(1)(b) [1985, p. 422];

Netherlands, Article 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1993, p. 253];

Niger, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)) and 16(1)(a)(i) [1963, p. 155];

Nigeria, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)), 6(2) and 16(1)(a)(ii), (iii) and (iv) [1993, p. 253];

North Macedonia, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)) and 16(1)(a)(i) [1998, p. 42];

Norway, Articles 6(2) and 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1978, p. 133; in respect of 16(1)(a)(ii) modified: 1989, p. 288];

Poland, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)), 6(2), 16(1)(a)(i), (iii) and (iv) and 16(1)(b) [1997 p. 170];

 $Republic \ of \ Korea, \ Articles \ 5(3), \ 6(2), \ 16(1)(a)(ii), \ (iii) \ and \ (iv) \ and \ 16(1)(b);$

Republic of Moldova, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)), 6(2), 16(1)(a)(ii), (iii) and (iv) [1996, p. 40];

Romania, Articles 5(3), 6(2), 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1998, p. 54];

Russian Federation, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)), 6(2) and 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv);

Saint Lucia, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)) and 16(1)(a)(iii);

Slovakia, Article 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1964, p. 110];

Slovenia, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)) and 16(1)(a)(i) [1996, p. 318];

Spain, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(c)), 6(2) and 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1991, p. 221];

Sweden, Article 16(1)(a)(iv) [1962, p. 211; 1986, p. 382];

Switzerland, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)) and 16(1)(a)(iii) and (iv) [1993, p. 254];

United Kingdom, Articles 5(3) (concerning Article 5(1)(b)), 6(2) and 16(1)(a)(ii), (iii) and (iv) [1963, p. 244]; the same declarations were made for Gibraltar and Bermuda [1967, p. 36; 1970, p. 108].

² Deposited declaration on October 23, 2006, with effect from June 3, 2006, the date of State succession.

³ Accession for the Kingdom in Europe.

⁴ The United Kingdom extended the application of the Rome Convention to the Isle of Man with effect from July 28, 1999.

⁵ This State has declared that in accordance with Articles 16(1)(a)(i) and 16(1)(b), it will not apply the provisions of Articles 12 and 13(d).

⁶ In accordance with article 16, paragraph 1(a)(ii) of the Convention, Costa Rica will not apply the provisions of Article 12 to free, traditional, non interactive over-the-air broadcasting, or to non-commercial public broadcasts and communications, as provided for by Costa Rican legislation. This declaration will become effective on February 13, 2010.

11. Locarno Agreement Establishing an International Classification for Industrial Designs

Locarno Agreement (1968), amended in 1979 (Locarno Union)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Agreement	State	Date on which State became party to the Agreement
Albania	January 16, 2019	Kyrgyzstan	December 10, 1998
Argentina	May 9, 2009	Latvia	April 14, 2005
Armenia	July 13, 2007	Malawi	October 24, 1995
Austria	September 26, 1990	Mexico	January 26, 2001
Azerbaijan	October 14, 2003	Mongolia	June 16, 2001
Belarus	July 24, 1998	Montenegro	June 3, 2006
Belgium	June 23, 2004	Netherlands ²	March 30, 1977
Bosnia and Herzegovina	March 1, 1992	North Macedonia	September 8, 1991
Bulgaria	February 27, 2001	Norway	April 27, 1971
China	September 19, 1996	Poland	January 22, 2014
Croatia	October 8, 1991	Republic of Korea	April 17, 2011
Cuba	October 9, 1998	Republic of Moldova	December 1, 1997
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	Romania	June 30, 1998
Democratic People's Republic	-	Russian Federation	December 15, 1972 ³
of Korea	June 6, 1997	Serbia ⁴	April 27, 1992
Denmark	April 27, 1971	Slovakia	January 1, 1993
Estonia	October 31, 1996	Slovenia	June 25, 1991
Finland	May 16, 1972	Spain	November 17, 1973
France ¹	September 13, 1975	Sweden	April 27, 1971
Germany	October 25, 1990	Switzerland	April 27, 1971
Greece	September 4, 1999	Tajikistan	December 25, 1991
Guinea	November 5, 1996	Trinidad and Tobago	March 20, 1996
Hungary	January 1, 1974	Turkey	November 30, 1998
Iceland	April 9, 1995	Turkmenistan	June 7, 2006
Iran (Islamic Republic of)	July 12, 2018	Ukraine	July 7, 2009
Ireland	April 27, 1971	United Kingdom	October 21, 2003
Italy	August 12, 1975	Uruguay	January 19, 2000
Japan Kazakhstan	September 24, 2014 November 7, 2002	Uzbekistan	July 19, 2006

(Total: 56 States)

¹ Including all Overseas Departments and Territories.

² The Netherlands extended the application of the Locarno Agreement to Aruba with effect from November 8, 1986.

 $^{^3}$ Date of ratification of the Soviet Union, continued by the Russian Federation as from December 25, 1991.

 $^{^{\}rm 4}$ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

12. Patent Cooperation Treaty

PCT (Washington, 1970), amended in 1979 and modified in 1984 and 2001 (PCT Union)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State	State	Date on which State
	became party to the Treaty		became party to the Treaty
Albania	October 4, 1995	Iceland	March 23, 1995
Algeria ¹	March 8, 2000	India ¹	December 7, 1998
Angola	December 27, 2007	Indonesia ¹	September 5, 1997
Antigua and Barbuda	March 17, 2000	Iran ¹ (Islamic Republic of)	October 4, 2013
Armenia ¹	December 25, 1991	Ireland	August 1, 1992
Australia	March 31, 1980	Israel	June 1, 1996
Austria	April 23, 1979	Italy	,
Azerbaijan	December 25, 1995	Japan	
Bahrain ¹	March 18, 2007	Jordan	
Barbados	March 12, 1985	Kazakhstan ¹	December 25, 1991
Selarus ¹	December 25, 1991	Kenya	
elgium	December 14, 1981	Kuwait	
Selize	June 17, 2000	Kyrgyzstan ¹	
enin	February 26, 1987	Lao People's Democratic Republic ¹	
Sosnia and Herzegovina	September 7, 1996	Latvia	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Sotswana	October 30, 2003	Lesotho	,
razil	April 9, 1978	Liberia	C ,
runei Darussalam	July 24, 2012	Libya	
Sulgaria	May 21, 1984	Liechtenstein	
Surkina Faso	March 21, 1989	Lithuania	• /
Cambodia ¹	December 8, 2016	Luxembourg	-
Cameroon	January 24, 1978	Madagascar	
Canada	January 2, 1990	Malawi	
Central African Republic	January 24, 1978	Malaysia ¹	•
'had	January 24, 1978	Mali	
Chile ¹	June 2, 2009	Malta ¹	
hina ^{2,3}	January 1, 1994	Mauritania	
Colombia	February 28, 2001	Mexico	J ,
Comoros	April 3, 2005	Monaco	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Congo	January 24, 1978	Mongolia	
Costa Rica	August 3, 1999	Montenegro	
Côte d'Ivoire	April 30, 1991	Morocco	
Croatia	July 1, 1998	Mozambique ¹	
Cuba ¹	July 16, 1996	Namibia	•
Cyprus	April 1, 1998	Netherlands ⁶	• '
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	New Zealand	,
Democratic People's Republic of Korea	July 8, 1980	Nicaragua	
Denmark	December 1, 1978	Niger	
Ojibouti	September 23, 2016	Nigeria	•
Oominica	August 7, 1999	North Macedonia	
Oominican Republic	May 28, 2007	Norway ⁴	•
Ccuador	May 7, 2001	Oman ¹	,
gypt	September 6, 2003	Panama	1 /
I Salvador	August 17, 2006	Papua New Guinea	,
quatorial Guinea	July 17, 2001	Peru	
stonia	August 24, 1994	Philippines	
swatini	September 20, 1994	Poland ⁴	
inland ⁴	October 1, 1980	Portugal	
rance ^{1,5}	February 25, 1978	Qatar ¹	
dabon	January 24, 1978	Republic of Korea	
rambia	December 9, 1997	Republic of Moldova ¹	
Georgia ¹	December 25, 1991	Romania ¹	
ermany	January 24, 1978	Russian Federation ¹	,
hana	February 26, 1997	Rwanda	,
reece	October 9, 1990	Saint Kitts and Nevis	
Grenada	September 22, 1998	Saint Lucia ¹	
Guatemala	October 14, 2006	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines ¹	•
Guinea	May 27, 1991	San Marino	· ·
Guinea-Bissau	December 12, 1997	Sao Tome and Principe	
Honduras	June 20, 2006	Saudi Arabia	August 3, 2013

12. Patent Cooperation Treaty

PCT (Washington, 1970), amended in 1979 and modified in 1984 and 2001 (PCT Union)

(continued)

State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty	State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty
Senegal	January 24, 1978	Togo	January 24, 1978
Serbia ⁸	February 1, 1997	Trinidad and Tobago	March 10, 1994
Seychelles	November 7, 2002	Tunisia	December 10, 2001
Sierra Leone	June 17, 1997	Turkey	January 1, 1996
Singapore	February 23, 1995	Turkmenistan ¹	December 25, 1991
Slovakia	January 1, 1993	Uganda	February 9, 1995
Slovenia	March 1, 1994	Ukraine ¹	December 25, 1991
South Africa ¹	March 16, 1999	United Arab Emirates	March 10, 1999
Spain	November 16, 1989	United Kingdom ⁹	January 24, 1978
Sri Lanka	February 26, 1982	United Republic of Tanzania	September 14, 1999
Sudan	April 16, 1984	United States of America ^{10,11}	January 24, 1978
Sweden ⁴	May 17, 1978	Uzbekistan ¹	December 25, 1991
Switzerland	January 24, 1978	Viet Nam	March 10, 1993
Syrian Arab Republic	June 26, 2003	Zambia	November 15, 2001
Tajikistan ¹	December 25, 1991	Zimbabwe	June 11, 1997
Thailand ¹	December 24, 2009		•

(Total: 152 States)

INTERNATIONAL SEARCHING AND PRELIMINARY EXAMINING AUTHORITIES UNDER THE PATENT COOPERATION TREATY

The Patent Offices of Australia, Austria, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China, Egypt, Finland, India, Israel, Japan, the Philippines¹², the Republic of Korea, the Russian Federation, Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Turkey, Ukraine, the United States of America, the European Patent Office, the Nordic Patent Institute and the Visegrad Patent Institute (23).

¹ With the declaration provided for in Article 64(5).

² Applies also to Hong Kong, China with effect from July 1, 1997.

³ Not applicable to Macao, China.

⁴ With the declaration provided for in Article 64(2)(a)(ii).

⁵ Including all Overseas Departments and Territories.

⁶ Ratification for the Kingdom in Europe, the Netherlands Antilles and Aruba. The Netherlands Antilles ceased to exist on October 10, 2010. As from that date, the PCT continues to apply to Curação and Sint Maarten. The PCT also continues to apply to the islands of Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba which, with effect from October 10, 2010, have become part of the territory of the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Europe.

⁷ Date of ratification of the Soviet Union, continued by the Russian Federation as from December 25, 1991.

⁸ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

⁹ The United Kingdom extended the application of the PCT to the Isle of Man with effect from October 29, 1983.

¹⁰ With the declarations provided for in Articles 64(3)(a) and 64(4)(a).

¹¹ Extends to all areas for which the United States of America has international responsibility.

¹² The Intellectual Property Office of the Philippines has been appointed to act as an International Authority with effect from a date yet to be notified to the International Bureau by the Office when it is ready to start functioning in that capacity.

13. Strasbourg Agreement Concerning the International Patent Classification

Strasbourg Agreement (1971), amended in 1979 (IPC Union)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Agreement	State	Date on which State became party to the Agreement
Albania	July 24, 2007	Luxembourg ²	April 9, 1977
Argentina	September 13, 2008	Malawi	July 24, 1996
Armenia	December 6, 2005	Mexico	October 26, 2001
Australia ¹ ······	November 12, 1975	Monaco ²	June 13, 1976
Austria	October 7, 1975	Mongolia	March 16, 2002
Azerbaijan	July 14, 2004	Montenegro	January 6, 2013
Belarus	March 12, 1999	Netherlands ³	October 7, 1975
Belgium ²	July 4, 1976	North Macedonia	May 30, 2003
Brazil	October 7, 1975	Norway ¹	October 7, 1975
Bosnia and Herzegovina	October 27, 2009	Poland	December 4, 1997
Bulgaria	November 27, 2001	Portugal	May 1, 1979
Canada	January 11, 1996	Republic of Korea	October 8, 1999
China ^{1,2}	June 19, 1997	Republic of Moldova	September 1, 1998
Croatia	November 25, 2000	Romania	March 31, 1999
Cuba	November 9, 1996	Russian Federation	October 3, 1976 ⁴
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	Serbia	July 15, 2010
Democratic People's Republic	,	Slovakia	January 1, 1993
of Korea	November 21, 2002	Slovenia	May 10, 2002
Denmark	October 7, 1975	Spain ^{1,2}	November 29, 1975
Egypt	October 17, 1975	Suriname	November 25, 1975
Estonia	February 27, 1997	Sweden	October 7, 1975
Finland ¹	May 16, 1976	Switzerland	October 7, 1975
France ²	October 7, 1975	Tajikistan	December 25, 1991
Germany	October 7, 1975	Trinidad and Tobago	December 20, 1996
Greece	October 21, 1997	Turkey	October 1, 1996
Guinea ^{1,2}	August 5, 1997	Turkmenistan	March 7, 2007
Ireland ¹	October 7, 1975	Ukraine	April 7, 2010
Israel	October 7, 1975	United Kingdom ¹	October 7, 1975
Italy ²	March 30, 1980	United States of America	October 7, 1975
Japan	August 18, 1977	Uruguay	October 19, 2000
Kazakhstan	January 24, 2003	Uzbekistan	October 12, 2002
Kyrgyzstan	September 10, 1999		

(Total: 62 States)

¹ With the reservation provided for in Article 4(4)(i).

 $^{^{2}}$ With the reservation provided for in Article 4(4)(ii).

³ Ratification for the Kingdom in Europe, the Netherlands Antilles and Aruba. The Netherlands Antilles ceased to exist on October 10, 2010. As from that date, the Agreement continues to apply to Curação and Sint Maarten. The Strasbourg Agreement also continues to apply to the islands of Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba which, with effect from October 10, 2010, have become part of the territory of the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Europe.

⁴ Date of accession by the Soviet Union, continued by the Russian Federation as from December 25, 1991.

14. Convention for the Protection of Producers of Phonograms Against Unauthorized Duplication of Their Phonograms

Phonograms Convention (Geneva, 1971)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Convention	State	Date on which State became party to the Convention
Albania	June 26, 2001	Kazakhstan	August 3, 2001
Argentina	June 30, 1973	Kenya	April 21, 1976
Armenia	January 31, 2003	Kyrgyzstan	October 12, 2002
Australia	June 22, 1974	Latvia	August 23, 1997
Austria	August 21, 1982	Liberia	December 16, 2005
Azerbaijan	September 1, 2001	Liechtenstein	October 12, 1999
Barbados	July 29, 1983	Lithuania	January 27, 2000
Belarus	April 17, 2003	Luxembourg	March 8, 1976
Bosnia and Herzegovina	May 25, 2009	Mexico	December 21, 1973
Brazil	November 28, 1975	Monaco	December 2, 1974
Bulgaria	September 6, 1995	Montenegro ³	June 3, 2006
Burkina Faso	January 30, 1988	Netherlands ⁴	October 12, 1993
Chile	March 24, 1977	New Zealand	August 13, 1976
China ¹	April 30, 1993	Nicaragua	August 10, 2000
Colombia	May 16, 1994	North Macedonia	March 2, 1998
Costa Rica	June 17, 1982	Norway	August 1, 1978
Croatia	April 20, 2000	Panama	June 29, 1974
Cyprus	September 30, 1993	Paraguay	February 13, 1979
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	Peru	August 24, 1985
Democratic Republic of the Congo	November 29, 1977	Republic of Korea	October 10, 1987
Denmark	March 24, 1977	Republic of Moldova	July 17, 2000
Ecuador	September 14, 1974	Romania	October 1, 1998
Egypt	April 23, 1978	Russian Federation	March 13, 1995
El Salvador	February 9, 1979	Saint Lucia	April 2, 2001
Estonia	May 28, 2000	Serbia	June 10, 2003
Fiji	April 18, 1973	Slovakia	January 1, 1993
Finland ²	April 18, 1973	Slovenia	October 15, 1996
France	April 18, 1973	Spain	August 24, 1974
Germany	May 18, 1974	Sweden	April 18, 1973
Ghana	February 10, 2017	Switzerland	September 30, 1993
Greece	February 9, 1994	Tajikistan	February 26, 2013
Guatemala	February 1, 1977	Togo	June 10, 2003
Holy See	July 18, 1977	Trinidad and Tobago	October 1, 1988
Honduras	March 6, 1990	Ukraine	February 18, 2000
Hungary	May 28, 1975	United Kingdom	April 18, 1973
India	February 12, 1975	United States of America	March 10, 1974
Israel	May 1, 1978	Uruguay	January 18, 1983
Italy ²	March 24, 1977	Uzbekistan	April 25, 2019
Jamaica	January 11, 1994	Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)	November 18, 1982
Japan	October 14, 1978	Viet Nam	July 6, 2005

(Total: 80 States)

 $^{\rm 1}$ The Phonograms Convention applies also to Hong Kong, China with effect from July 1, 1997.

 $^{^2}$ This State has declared, in accordance with Article 7(4) of the Convention, that it will apply the criterion according to which it affords protection to producers of phonograms solely on the basis of the place of first fixation instead of the criterion of the nationality of the producer.

³ Deposited declaration on October 23, 2006, with effect June 3, 2006, the date of State succession.

⁴ Accession for the Kingdom in Europe.

15. Vienna Agreement Establishing an International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks

Vienna Agreement (1973), amended in 1985 (Vienna Union)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty	State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty
Albania	January 16, 2019	North Macedonia	May 26, 2010
Armenia	March 6, 2005	Poland ⁶	March 4, 1997
Austria	October 27, 1999	Republic of Korea	April 17, 2011
Bosnia and Herzegovina	April 19, 2012	Republic of Moldova	December 1, 1997
Bulgaria	February 27, 2001	Romania	June 30, 1998
Croatia	May 9, 2006	Saint Lucia	December 25, 2001
Cuba ¹	July 18, 1997	Serbia	October 15, 2009
France ^{1, 2}	August 9, 1985	Slovenia ⁶	August 10, 2001
Guinea	November 5, 1996	Sweden	August 9, 1985
Jamaica	February 7, 2006	Trinidad and Tobago	March 20, 1996
Jordan	November 14, 2008	Tunisia	August 9, 1985
Kyrgyzstan	December 10, 1998	Turkey	January 1, 1996
Luxembourg	August 9, 1985	Turkmenistan ¹	June 7, 2006
Malaysia ¹	September 28, 2007	Ukraine	July 29, 2009
Mexico	January 26, 2001	United Kingdom ⁶	September 11, 2013
Montenegro	March 9, 2012	Uruguay	January 19, 2000
Netherlands ^{3, 4, 5}	August 9, 1985		•

(Total: 33 States)

 $^{^{\}rm 1}$ With the declaration provided for in Article 16(2) relating to the International Court of Justice.

 $^{^{\}rm 2}$ Including certain Departments and Overseas Territories.

³ Ratification for the Kingdom in Europe.

⁴ Ratification extended to Aruba

⁵ Netherlands extended the application of the Agreement to the Islands of Bonaire, Sint-Eustatius and Saba with effect from May 21, 2012.

⁶ With the reservation provided for in Article 4(5).

16. Convention Relating to the Distribution of Programme-Carrying Signals Transmitted by Satellite

Satellites Convention (Brussels, 1974)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became
	party to the Convention
Armenia	December 13, 1993
Australia	October 26, 1990
Austria	August 6, 1982
Bahrain	May 1, 2007
Benin	August 18, 2017
Bosnia and Herzegovina	March 6, 1992
Chile	June 8, 2011
Colombia	March 20, 2014
Costa Rica	June 25, 1999
Croatia	October 8, 1991
El Salvador ¹	,
	July 22, 2008
Germany ²	August 25, 1979
GreeceHonduras	October 22, 1991
	April 7, 2008
Italy ²	July 7, 1981
Jamaica	January 12, 2000
Kenya	August 25, 1979
Mexico	August 25, 1979
Montenegro	June 3, 2006 ³
Morocco	June 30, 1983
Nicaragua	August 25, 1979
North Macedonia	November 17, 1991
Panama	September 25, 1985
Peru	August 7, 1985
Portugal	March 11, 1996
Republic of Korea	March 19, 2012
Republic of Moldova	October 28, 2008
Russian Federation	January 20, 1989 ⁴
Rwanda	July 25, 2001
Serbia	April 27, 1992
Singapore	April 27, 2005
Slovenia	June 25, 1991
Switzerland	September 24, 1993
Togo	June 10, 2003
Trinidad and Tobago ⁵	November 1, 1996
United States of America	March 7, 1985
Viet Nam	January 12, 2006

(Total: 38 States)

1

With a declaration, pursuant to Article 2(2) of the Convention, the Salvadorian law does not set a limit on the length of authorization for the distribution of a programme-carrying signal and leaves it open for the owner of the programme to determine the length of authorization when granting the permit or authorization.

With a declaration, pursuant to Article 2(2) of the Convention, that the protection accorded under Article 2(1) is restricted in its territory to a period of 25 years after the expiry of the calendar year in which the transmission by satellite has occurred.

Deposited declaration, on October 23, 2006, with effect from June 3, 2006, the date of State succession.

Date of accession by the Soviet Union, continued by the Russian Federation as from December 25, 1991.

With a declaration, pursuant to Article 2(2) of the Convention, that the protection accorded under Article 2(1) is restricted in its territory to a period of 20 years after the expiry of the calendar year in which the transmission by satellite has occurred.

17. Budapest Treaty on the International Recognition of the Deposit of Microorganisms for the Purposes of Patent Procedure

Budapest Treaty (1977), modified in 1980 (Budapest Union)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty	State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty
Albania	September 19, 2003	Kyrgyzstan	May 17, 2003
Antigua and Barbuda	June 25, 2019	Latvia	December 29, 1994
Armenia	March 6, 2005	Liechtenstein	August 19, 1981
Australia	July 7, 1987	Lithuania	May 9, 1998
Austria	April 26, 1984	Luxembourg	July 29, 2010
Azerbaijan	October 14, 2003	Mexico	March 21, 2001
Bahrain	November 20, 2012	Monaco	January 23, 1999
Belarus	October 19, 2001	Montenegro	June 3, 2006
Belgium	December 15, 1983	Morocco	July 20, 2011
Bosnia and Herzegovina	January 27, 2009	Netherlands ¹	July 2, 1987
Brunei Darussalam	July 24, 2012	New Zealand ⁴	March 17, 2019
Bulgaria	August 19, 1980	Nicaragua	August 10, 2006
Canada	September 21, 1996	North Macedonia	August 30, 2002
Chile	August 5, 2011	Norway	January 1, 1986
China	July 1, 1995	Oman	October 16, 2007
Colombia	July 26, 2016	Panama	September 7, 2012
Costa Rica	September 30, 2008	Peru	January 20, 2009
Croatia	February 25, 2000	Philippines	October 21, 1981
Cuba	February 19, 1994	Poland	September 22, 1993
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	Portugal	October 16, 1997
Democratic People's Republic	,	Qatar	March 6, 2014
of Korea	February 21, 2002	Republic of Korea	March 28, 1988
Denmark	July 1, 1985	Republic of Moldova	December 25, 1991
Dominican Republic	July 3, 2007	Romania	September 25, 1999
El Salvador	August 17, 2006	Russian Federation	April 22, 1981 ²
Estonia	September 14, 1996	Serbia ³	February 25, 1994
Finland	September 1, 1985	Singapore	February 23, 1995
France	August 19, 1980	Slovakia	January 1, 1993
Georgia	September 30, 2005	Slovenia	March 12, 1998
Germany	January 20, 1981	South Africa	July 14, 1997
Greece	October 30, 1993	Spain	March 19, 1981
Guatemala	October 14, 2006	Sweden	October 1, 1983
Honduras	June 20, 2006	Switzerland	August 19, 1981
Hungary	August 19, 1980	Tajikistan	December 25, 1991
Iceland	March 23, 1995	Trinidad and Tobago	March 10, 1994
India	December 17, 2001	Tunisia	May 23, 2004
Ireland	December 15, 1999	Turkey	November 30, 1998
Israel	April 26, 1996	Ukraine	July 2, 1997
Italy	March 23, 1986	United Kingdom	December 29, 1980
Japan	August 19, 1980	United States of America	August 19, 1980
Jordan	November 14, 2008	Uzbekistan	January 12, 2002
Kazakhstan	April 24, 2002		•

(Total: 82 States)

¹ Ratification for the Kingdom in Europe, the Netherlands Antilles and Aruba. The Netherlands Antilles ceased to exist on October 10, 2010. As from that date, the Treaty continues to apply to Curação and Sint Maarten. The Treaty also continues to apply to the islands of Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba which, with effect from October 10, 2010, have become part of the territory of the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Europe.

² Date of ratification of the Soviet Union, continued by the Russian Federation as from December 25, 1991.

³ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

⁴ With a declaration that this accession shall not extend to Tokelau unless and until a declaration to this effect is lodged by the Government of New Zealand with the depositary on the basis of appropriate consultation with that territory.

17. Budapest Treaty on the International Recognition of the Deposit of Microorganisms for the Purposes of Patent Procedure

(continued)

Status on April 15, 2019

DECLARATIONS OF ACCEPTANCE FILED UNDER ARTICLE 9(1)(a) OF THE BUDAPEST TREATY BY INTERGOVERNMENTAL INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY ORGANIZATIONS

Organization	Effective Date
African Regional Intellectual Property Organization (ARIPO)	November 10, 1998
Eurasian Patent Organization (EAPO)	April 5, 2000
European Patent Organisation (EPO)	November 26, 1980

INTERNATIONAL DEPOSITARY AUTHORITIES UNDER ARTICLE 7 OF THE BUDAPEST TREATY

stitution	Country	Date status acquired
dvanced Biotechnology Center (ABC)	Italy	February 29, 1996
gricultural Research Service Culture Collection (NRRL)	United States of America	January 31, 1981
ll-Russian Collection of Industrial Microorganisms (VKPM)	Russian Federation	August 31, 1987
merican Type Culture Collection (ATCC)	United States of America	January 31, 1981
anco Español de Algas (BEA)	Spain	October 28, 2005
elgian Coordinated Collections of Microorganisms (BCCM TM)	Belgium	March 1, 1992
ABI Bioscience, UK Centre (IMI)	United Kingdom	March 31, 1983
nina Center for Type Culture Collection (CCTCC)	China	July 1, 1995
nina General Microbiological Culture Collection Center (CGMCC)	China	July 1, 1995
olección Chilena de Recursos Genéticos Microbianos (CChRGM)	Chile	March 26, 2012
olección de Microorganismos del Centro Nacional de Recursos Genéticos CM-CNRG)	Mexico	August 25, 2015
olección Española de Cultivos Tipo (CECT)	Spain	May 31, 1992
ollection nationale de cultures de micro-organismes (CNCM)	France	August 31, 1984
ollection of Industrial Yeasts DBVPG	Italy	January 31, 1997
Ilture Collection of Algae and Protozoa (CCAP)	United Kingdom	September 30, 1982
Ilture Collection of Switzerland AG (CCOS)	Switzerland	January 16, 2017
Ilture Collection of Yeasts (CCY)	Slovakia	August 31, 1992
eech Collection of Microorganisms (CCM)	Czech Republic	August 31, 1992
ropean Collection of Cell Cultures (ECACC)	United Kingdom	September 30, 1984
	China	
Langdong Microbial Culture Collection Center (GDMCC)	Poland	January 1, 2016 December 31, 2000
FB Collection of Industrial Microorganisms	Canada	November 30, 1998
ternational Depositary Authority of Canada (IDAC)ternational Patent Organism Depositary (IPOD), National Institute of	Callada	November 30, 1996
	Ioman	May 1 1001
Fechnology and Evaluation (NITE)	Japan	May 1, 1981
tituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale della Lombardia e dell'Emilia	T4-1	E-10 2015
Romagna "Bruno Ubertini" (IZSLER)	•	February 9, 2015
orean Agricultural Culture Collection (KACC)	Republic of Korea	May 1, 2015
orean Cell Line Research Foundation (KCLRF)	Republic of Korea	August 31, 1993
orean Collection for Type Cultures (KCTC)	Republic of Korea	June 30, 1990
orean Culture Center of Microorganisms (KCCM)	Republic of Korea	June 30, 1990
ady Mary Fairfax CellBank Australia (CBA)	Australia	February 22, 2010
eibniz-Institut DSMZ - Deutsche Sammlung von Mikroorganismen und	~	0 1 1 1001
Zellkulturen GmbH (DSMZ)	Germany	October 1, 1981
oroccan Coordinated Collections of Microorganisms (CCMM)	Morocco	February 20, 2018
icrobial Culture Collection (MCC)	India	April 9, 2011
icrobial Strain Collection of Latvia (MSCL)	Latvia	May 31, 1997
icrobial Type Culture Collection and Gene Bank (MTCC)	India	October 4, 2002
ational Bank for Industrial Microorganisms and Cell Cultures (NBIMCC)	Bulgaria	October 31, 1987
ational Collection of Agricultural and Industrial Microorganisms (NCAIM)	Hungary	June 1, 1986
ational Collection of Type Cultures (NCTC)	United Kingdom	August 31, 1982
ational Collection of Yeast Cultures (NCYC)	United Kingdom	January 31, 1982
ational Collections of Industrial, Food and Marine Bacteria (NCIMB)	United Kingdom	March 31, 1982
ational Institute for Biological Standards and Control (NIBSC)	United Kingdom	December 16, 2004
ational Institute of Technology and Evaluation, Patent Microorganisms Depositary (NPMD)	Japan	April 1, 2004
ational Measurement Institute (NMI)	Australia	September 30, 1988
olish Collection of Microorganisms (PCM)	Poland	December 31, 2000
	United States of America	
rovasoli-Guillard National Center for Marine Algae and Microbiota (NCMA)		April 26, 2013
ussian Collection of Microorganisms (VKM)	Russian Federation	August 31, 1987
TT Culture Collection (VTTCC)	Finland	August 25, 2010 October 1, 1981
esterdijk Fungal Biodiversity Institute (CBS)	Netherlands	()otobor 1 1001

18. Nairobi Treaty on the Protection of the Olympic Symbol

Nairobi Treaty (1981)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty	State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty
Algeria	August 16, 1984	Kenya	September 25, 1982
Argentina	January 10, 1986	Kyrgyzstan	November 18, 2004
Azerbaijan	September 20, 2010	Mexico	May 16, 1985
Barbados	February 28, 1986	Mongolia	August 25, 2002
Belarus	December 25, 1991	Montenegro	June 3, 2006
Bolivia (Plurinational State of)	August 11, 1985	Morocco	November 11, 1993
Bosnia and Herzegovina	February 24, 2012	North Macedonia	June 27, 2014
Brazil	August 10, 1984	Oman	March 26, 1986
Bulgaria	May 6, 1984	Poland	November 22, 1996
Chile	December 14, 1983	Qatar	July 23, 1983
Congo	March 8, 1983	Republic of Moldova	December 25, 1991
Croatia	November 20, 2004	Russian Federation	April 17, 1986 ¹
Cuba	October 21, 1984	Romania	July 20, 2005
Cyprus	August 11, 1985	San Marino	March 18, 1986
Egypt	October 1, 1982	Senegal	August 6, 1984
El Salvador	October 14, 1984	Serbia ²	March 18, 2000
Equatorial Guinea	September 25, 1982	Slovenia	May 14, 1998
Estonia	June 30, 2006	Sri Lanka	February 19, 1984
Ethiopia	September 25, 1982	Syrian Arab Republic	April 13, 1984
Greece	August 29, 1983	Tajikistan	December 25, 1991
Guatemala	February 21, 1983	Togo	December 8, 1983
Hungary	December 28, 2008	Tunisia	May 21, 1983
India	October 19, 1983	Turkmenistan	January 16, 2016
Italy	October 25, 1985	Uganda	October 21, 1983
Jamaica	March 17, 1984	Ukraine	December 20, 1998
Kazakhstan	March 9, 2011	Uruguay	April 16, 1984

(Total: 52 States)

 $^{^{1}\} Date\ of\ ratification\ by\ the\ Soviet\ Union,\ continued\ by\ the\ Russian\ Federation\ as\ from\ December\ 25,\ 1991.$

 $^{^{2}}$ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

19. Trademark Law Treaty

(Geneva, 1994)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty	State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty
Australia	January 21, 1998	Latvia	December 28, 1999
Bahrain	March 18, 2007	Liechtenstein	March 17, 1998
Belgium	August 11, 2012	Lithuania	April 27, 1998
Bosnia and Herzegovina	December 22, 2006	Luxembourg	August 11, 2012
Burkina Faso	Not yet in force ¹	Monaco	September 27, 1996
Chile	August 5, 2011	Montenegro	June 3, 2006
Colombia	April 13, 2012	Morocco	July 6, 2009
Costa Rica	October 17, 2008	Netherlands ⁴	August 11, 2012 ⁵
Croatia	July 4, 2006	Nicaragua	September 22, 2009
Cyprus	April 17, 1997	Oman	October 16, 2007
Czech Republic	August 1, 1996	Panama	September 7, 2012
Denmark	January 28, 1998 ²	Peru	November 6, 2009
Dominican Republic	December 13, 2011	Republic of Korea	February 25, 2003
Egypt	October 7, 1999	Republic of Moldova	August 1, 1996
El Salvador	November 14, 2008	Romania	July 28, 1998
Estonia	January 7, 2003	Russian Federation	May 11, 1998
France	December 15, 2006	Serbia ⁶	September 15, 1998
Germany	October 16, 2004	Slovakia	July 9, 1997
Guatemala	December 12, 2016	Slovenia	May 26, 2002
Guinea	Not yet in force	Spain ⁷	March 17, 1999
Honduras	April 22, 2008	Sri Lanka ⁸	August 1, 1996
Hungary	November 26, 1998	Switzerland	May 1, 1997
Indonesia	September 5, 1997	Trinidad and Tobago	April 16, 1998
Ireland	October 13, 1999	Turkey	January 1, 2005
Italy	April 26, 2011	Ukraine	August 1, 1996
Japan ³	April 1, 1997	United Kingdom ⁹	August 1, 1996
Kazakhstan	November 7, 2002	United States of America	August 12, 2000
Kyrgyzstan	August 15, 2002	Uzbekistan	September 4, 1998

(Total: 54 States)

¹ This State will become bound by the Treaty three months after the deposit of the instrument of accession of the African Intellectual Property Organization (OAPI).

² Not applicable to the Faroe Islands and to Greenland.

³ With the reservation provided for in Article 21(1), in respect of defensive marks, and the declaration in Article 22(6).

⁴ Ratification for the Kingdom in Europe, the Netherlands Antilles and Aruba. The Netherlands Antilles ceased to exist on October 10, 2010. As from that date, the Treaty continues to apply to Curação and Sint Maarten. The Treaty also continues to apply to the islands of Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba which, with effect from October 10, 2010, have become part of the territory of the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Europe.

⁵ The Netherlands Antilles and Aruba became bound by the Treaty as from December 19, 1996 and the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Europe, on August 11, 2012, three months after the deposit of the instrument of ratification of Luxembourg.

⁶ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

With the reservation provided for in Article 21(1), in respect of derivative marks, and the declarations in Article 22(1)(a) and (c), (2) and (5).

 $^{^{8}}$ With the declarations provided for in Article 22(1)(a) and (c), (2) and (4).

⁹ In respect of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Isle of Man.

20. WIPO Copyright Treaty

(Geneva, 1996)

Status on April 15, 2019

State/IGO	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Treaty	State/IGO	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Treaty	
Albania	August 6, 2005	Jordan	April 27, 2004	
Algeria	_	Kazakhstan	November 12, 2004	
Argentina		Kyrgyzstan	March 6, 2002	
Armenia		Latvia	March 6, 2002	
Australia		Liechtenstein	April 30, 2007	
	•		-	
Austria	*	Luxembourg	March 14, 2010	
Azerbaijan	•	Lithuania	March 6, 2002	
Bahrain		Madagascar	February 24, 2015	
Belarus		Malaysia	December 27, 2012	
Belgium	<u> </u>	Mali	April 24, 2002	
Belize	•	Malta	March 14, 2010	
Benin	* '	Mexico	March 6, 2002	
Bosnia and Herzegovina		Mongolia	October 25, 2002	
Botswana	January 27, 2005	Montenegro	June 3, 2006	
Brunei Darussalam	May 2, 2017	Morocco	July 20, 2011	
Bulgaria	March 6, 2002	Netherlands	March 14, 2010	
Burkina Faso		New Zealand ⁴	March 17, 2019	
Burundi		Nicaragua	March 6, 2003	
Cabo Verde	-	Nigeria	January 4, 2018	
Canada	•	North Macedonia	February 4, 2004	
Chile		Oman	September 20, 2005	
China, 1,2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Panama	March 6, 2002	
Colombia	*	Paraguay	March 6, 2002	
Cook Islands	*	Peru	March 6, 2002	
Costa Rica		Philippines	October 4, 2002	
		. * *	March 23, 2004	
Croatia	*	Poland	*	
Cyprus		Portugal	March 14, 2010	
Czech Republic		Qatar	October 28, 2005	
Denmark ³		Republic of Korea	June 24, 2004	
Dominican Republic		Republic of Moldova	March 6, 2002	
Ecuador	· ·	Romania	March 6, 2002	
El Salvador		Russian Federation	February 5, 2009	
Estonia	*	Saint Lucia	March 6, 2002	
European Union		Senegal	May 18, 2002	
Finland	March 14, 2010	Serbia ⁵	June 13, 2003	
France	,	Singapore	April 17, 2005	
Gabon	March 6, 2002	Slovakia	March 6, 2002	
Georgia	March 6, 2002	Slovenia	March 6, 2002	
Germany	March 14, 2010	Spain	March 14, 2010	
Ghana	November 18, 2006	Sweden	March 14, 2010	
Greece	March 14, 2010	Switzerland	July 1, 2008	
Guatemala		Tajikistan	April 5, 2009	
Guinea	3 .	Togo	May 21, 2003	
Honduras	* '	Trinidad and Tobago	November 28, 2008	
Hungary	· ·	Turkey	November 28, 2008	
India		Ukraine	March 6, 2002	
Indonesia		United Arab Emirates	July 14, 2004	
Ireland			March 14, 2010	
	ŕ	United Kingdom United States of America		
Italy	ŕ		March 6, 2002	
Jamaica	3.5 1 5 2002	Uruguay	June 5, 2009	
Japan	March 6, 2002			

(Total: 101)

In accordance with the Basic Law of Hong Kong, China, the Government of the People's Republic of China has decided that the Treaty will apply to Hong Kong, China with effect from October 1, 2008.

In accordance with the Basic Law of the Macao Special Administrative Region of the People's Republic of China (PRC), the Government of the PRC decides that the Treaty shall apply to the Macao Special Administrative Region. The declaration took effect on November 6, 2013.

³ Applicable to the Faroe Islands as of April 30, 2018.

⁴ The accession by New Zealand shall extend to Tokelau.

⁵ Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

21. WIPO Performances and Phonograms Treaty

(Geneva, 1996)

Status on April 15, 2019

		<u> </u>	
State/IGO	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Treaty	State/IGO	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Treaty
Albania	May 20, 2002	Kazakhstan	November 12, 2004
Algeria	January 31, 2014	Kyrgyzstan	August 15, 2002
Argentina	May 20, 2002	Latvia	May 20, 2002
Armenia	March 6, 2005	Liechtenstein	April 30, 2007
Australia 1, 2	July 26, 2007	Lithuania	May 20, 2002
Austria	March 14, 2010	Luxembourg	March 14, 2010
Azerbaijan	April 11, 2006	Madagascar	February 24, 2015
Bahrain	December 15, 2005	Malaysia	December 27, 2012
Belarus	May 20, 2002	Mali	May 20, 2002
Belgium	August 30, 2006 ²	Malta	March 14, 2010
Belize	February 9, 2019	Mexico	May 20, 2002
Benin	April 16, 2006	Mongolia	October 25, 2002
Bosnia and Herzegovina	November 25, 2009	Montenegro	June 3, 2006
Botswana	January 27, 2005	Morocco	July 20, 2011
Brunei Darussalam	May 2, 2017	Netherlands	March 14, 2010
Bulgaria	May 20, 2002	New Zealand 16, 17	March 17, 2019
Burkina Faso	May 20, 2002	Nicaragua	March 6, 2003
Cabo Verde	May 22, 2019	Nigeria	January 4, 2018
Canada ^{3, 4, 5}	August 13, 2014	North Macedonia	March 20, 2005 ^{2, 18}
Chile ⁶	May 20, 2002	Oman	September 20, 2005
China ^{7, 8, 9}	June 9, 2007	Panama	May 20, 2002
Colombia	May 20, 2002	Paraguay	May 20, 2002 May 20, 2002
	June 19, 2019	•	July 18, 2002
Cook Islands Costa Rica ¹⁰	May 20, 2002	Peru	October 4, 2002
	May 20, 2002 May 20, 2002	Philippines Poland	
Croatia	-		October 21, 2003
Cyprus	December 2, 2005	Portugal	March 14, 2010
Czech Republic Denmark ^{2, 11}	May 20, 2002	Qatar	October 28, 2005 March 18, 2009 ^{2, 19, 20}
	March 14, 2010	Republic of Korea	
Dominican Republic	January 10, 2006	Republic of Moldova	May 20, 2002
Ecuador	May 20, 2002	Romania	May 20, 2002
El Salvador	May 20, 2002	Russian Federation ²¹	February 5, 2009
Estonia	March 14, 2010	Saint Lucia	May 20, 2002
European Union	March 14, 2010	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	February 12, 2011
Finland ¹²	March 14, 2010	Senegal	May 20, 2002
France	March 14, 2010	Serbia ²²	June 13, 2003
Gabon	May 20, 2002	Singapore	April 17, 2005 ²³
Georgia	May 20, 2002	Slovakia	May 20, 2002
Germany ²⁵	March 14, 2010	Slovenia	May 20, 2002
Ghana	February 16, 2013	Spain	March 14, 2010
Greece	March 14, 2010	Sweden ²⁴	March 14, 2010
Guatemala	January 8, 2003	Switzerland	July 1, 2008 ²⁵
Guinea	May 25, 2002	Tajikistan	August 24, 2011
Honduras	May 20, 2002	Togo	May 21, 2003
Hungary	May 20, 2002	Trinidad and Tobago	November 28, 2008
India ^{13, 14}	December 25, 2018	Turkey	November 28, 2008
Indonesia	February 15, 2005	Ukraine	May 20, 2002
Ireland	March 14, 2010	United Arab Emirates	June 9, 2005
Italy	March 14, 2010	United Kingdom	March 14, 2010
Jamaica	June 12, 2002	United States of America	May 20, 2002^{26}
Japan	October 9, 2002 ^{2, 15}	Uruguay	August 28, 2008
Jordan	May 24, 2004		

(Total: 101)

Pursuant to Article 15(3), Australia will not apply the provisions of Article 15(1) in respect of:

(a) the use of phonograms for (i) radio broadcasting, and (ii) radio communication to the public within the meaning of the first sentence of Article 2(g), and

21. WIPO Performances and Phonograms Treaty

(Geneva, 1996)

(Continued)

- (b) the communication to the public of phonograms by way of making the sounds of the phonograms audible to the public by means of the operation of equipment to receive a broadcast or other transmission of the phonograms.
- In accordance with Article 3(3) of the Treaty, this State has declared that it will not apply the criterion of publication concerning the protection of phonograms.
- ³ Pursuant to Article 3(3) of the Treaty, Canada will not apply the criterion of fixation with regard to exclusive rights of producers of phonograms.
- ⁴ Pursuant to Article 3(3) of the Treaty, Canada will not apply the criterion of publication with regard to the remuneration right of Article 15(1) of the Treaty.
- ⁵ Pursuant to Article 15(3) of the Treaty, Canada will not apply Article 15(1) of the Treaty with regard to the retransmission of phonograms.
- Pursuant to Article 15, paragraph 3 of the Treaty, the Republic of Chile will apply the provisions of Article 15, paragraph 1 of the Treaty only in respect of direct uses of phonograms published for commercial purposes for broadcasting or for any communication to the public. Pursuant to Article 15, paragraph 3 of the Treaty, as regards phonograms the producer or performer of which is a national of another Contracting Party which has made a declaration under Article 15, paragraph 3 of the Treaty, the Republic of Chile will apply, notwithstanding the provisions of the preceding declaration, the provisions of Article 15, paragraph 1 of the Treaty to the extent that Party grants the protection provided for by the provisions of Article 15, paragraph 1 of the Treaty.
- ⁷ Pursuant to Article 15(3) of the Treaty, the People's Republic of China will not apply the provisions of Article 15(1).
- In accordance with the *Basic Law of Hong Kong, China*, the Government of the People's Republic of China has decided that the Treaty will apply to Hong Kong, China, with effect from October 1, 2008. Hong Kong, China, does not consider itself bound by Article 15(1) of the Treaty with regard to the right of the performers. With respect to the right of the producers of phonograms stipulated in Article 15(1) of the Treaty, relevant laws of Hong Kong, China shall apply.
- ⁹ In accordance with the Basic Law of the Macao, China, the Government of the People's Republic of China decides that the *Treaty* shall apply to Macao, China. Macao, China, shall not be bound by Article 15(1) of the Treaty with regard to the right of producers of phonograms. With respect to the right of performers stipulated in Article 15(1) of the *Treaty*, relevant laws of Macao, China, shall apply.
- In accordance with Article 15, paragraph 3 of the Treaty, the Republic of Costa Rica shall only apply the provisions of Article 15, paragraph 1 of the Treaty in respect of broadcasting or communication to the public for commercial purposes, in accordance with what is established in Costa Rican legislation, and shall not apply the said provisions to traditional free non-interactive over-the-air broadcasting.
- Applicable to the Faroe Islands as of April 30, 2018.
- Pursuant to Article 3(3) of the Treaty the Republic of Finland, availing itself of the possibilities provided in Article 5(3) of the Rome Convention, declares that it will not apply the criterion of publication.
- 13 In accordance with Article 3(3) of the Treaty, the Republic of India availing itself of the possibilities provided in Article 5(3) of the Rome Convention, will not apply the criterion of fixation while granting national treatment to phonograms producers.
- In accordance with Article 15(3) of the Treaty, the Republic of India will not apply the provisions of Article 15(1) relating to a single equitable remuneration for performers and producers of phonograms.
- Pursuant to Article 15(3), Japan will apply the provisions of Article 15(1) to the extent that Party grants the protection provided for by Article 15(1); and Japan will apply the provisions of Article 15(1) in respect of the direct or indirect use of the phonograms published for commercial purposes for broadcasting, cablecasting or "automatic public transmission of unfixed information"; and in respect of the direct or indirect use of the phonograms made available to the public, by wire or wireless means, in such a way that members of the public may access them from a place and at a time individually chosen by them for "automatic public transmission of unfixed information".
- ¹⁶ In accordance with Article 15(3) of the Treaty, the provision of Article 15(1) will not be applied in New Zealand.
- ¹⁷ The accession by New Zealand shall extend to Tokelau.
- Pursuant to Article 15(3) of the WPPT, the Republic of North Macedonia does not apply the provision on single equitable remuneration for the performers and for the phonogram producers for direct or indirect use of phonograms published for commercial purposes for broadcasting or for any other communication to the public, in relation to the expressed reservation of the then former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia on Article 16 (1)(a)(i) of the Rome Convention.
- 19 In accordance with Article 15(3) of the Treaty, the Republic of Korea will apply the provision of Article 15(1) thereof in respect of the use of phonograms published for commercial purposes for broadcasting or transmission by wire. Transmission by wire does not include transmission over the Internet.
- In accordance with 15(3) of the Treaty, as regards phonograms the producer or performer of which is a national of another Contracting Party which has made a declaration under Article 15(3) thereof, the Republic of Korea will apply the provisions of Article 15(1) thereof to the extent to which, and to the term for which, the other Contracting Party grants protection to phonograms the producer or performer of which is a national of the Republic of Korea under the provisions of Article 15(1) thereof.
- In accordance with Article 15(3) of the WPPT, the Russian Federation shall not apply the provisions of Article 15(1) of the said Treaty in relation to phonograms, the producer of which is not a citizen or legal person of another Contracting Party; shall limit the protection granted, in accordance with Article 15(1) of the WPPT, in relation to phonograms, the producer of which is a citizen or legal person of another Contracting Party, within the scope and on the conditions provided for by this Contracting Party for phonograms first recorded by a citizen or legal person of the Russian Federation; and

21. WIPO Performances and Phonograms Treaty

(Geneva, 1996)

(Continued)

In accordance with Article 3(3) of the WPPT, the Russian Federation notifies that when it acceded to the International Convention for the Protection of Performers, Producers of Phonograms and Broadcasting Organisations (Rome Convention) of October 26, 1961, the Russian Federation in accordance with Article 5(3) of the Rome Convention, declared that it shall not apply the fixation criterion provided for in Article 5(1)(b) of the Rome Convention.

- ²² Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.
- Pursuant to Article 15(3), Singapore will limit the provisions of Article 15(1) in the following ways: (i) Producers of phonograms have the exclusive right to make available to the public a sound recording by means of, or as part of, a digital audio transmission; and (ii) Performers can bring an action of unauthorized communication of a live performance to the public (on a network or otherwise) in such a way that the recording may be accessed by any person from a place and at a time chosen by him. In this context, "communication" includes broadcasting, inclusion in a cable programme service and the making available of the live performance in such a way that the performance may be accessed by any person from a place and at a time chosen by him.
- In accordance with Article 3(3) of WPPT, the Kingdom of Sweden has declared that it will not apply the criterion of publication, with the exception of the reproduction right for phonogram producers.
- In accordance with Article 3(3) of the Treaty, this State has declared that it will not apply the criterion of fixation concerning the protection of phonograms.
- Pursuant to Article 15(3) of the WIPO Performances and Phonograms Treaty, the United States will apply the provisions of Article 15(1) of the WIPO Performances and Phonograms Treaty only in respect of certain acts of broadcasting and communication to the public by digital means for which a direct or indirect fee is charged for reception, and for other retransmissions and digital phonorecord deliveries, as provided under the United States law.

22. Patent Law Treaty¹

(Geneva, 2000)

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty	State	Date on which State became party to the Treaty
Albania	May 17, 2010	Lithuania	February 3, 2012
Antigua and Barbuda	June 25, 2019	Montenegro	March 9, 2012
Armenia	September 17, 2013	Netherlands	December 27, 2010
Australia	March 16, 2009	Nigeria	April 28, 2005
Bahrain	December 15, 2005	North Macedonia	April 22, 2010
Belarus	October 21, 2016	Oman	October 16, 2007
Bosnia and Herzegovina	May 9, 2012	Republic of Moldova	April 28, 2005
Croatia	April 28, 2005	Romania	April 28, 2005
Democratic People's Republic of		Russian Federation ²	August 12, 2009
Korea	August 22, 2018	Saudi Arabia	August 3, 2013
Denmark	April 28, 2005	Serbia	August 20, 2010
Estonia	April 28, 2005	Slovakia	April 28, 2005
Finland	March 6, 2006	Slovenia	April 28, 2005
France	January 5, 2010	Spain	November 6, 2013
Hungary	March 12, 2008	Sweden	December 27, 2007
Ireland	May 27, 2012	Switzerland	July 1, 2008
Japan	June 11, 2016	Ukraine	April 28, 2005
Kazakhstan	October 19, 2011	United Kingdom ³	March 22, 2006
Kyrgyzstan	April 28, 2005	United States of America ²	December 18, 2013
Latvia	June 12, 2010	Uzbekistan	July 19, 2006
Liberia	January 4, 2017		•
Liechtenstein	December 18, 2009		

(Total: 41 States)

¹ Entered into force on April 28, 2005.

² With the reservation under Article 23(1).

³ Ratification in respect of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and the Isle of Man.

23. Singapore Treaty on the Law of Trademarks

(Singapore 2006)

Status on April 15, 2019

State/IGO	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Treaty	State/IGO	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Treaty
Afghanistan	May 14, 2017		
African Intellectual Property	•	Liechtenstein	March 3, 2010
Organization (OAPI) 1,2	February 13, 2016	Lithuania	August 14, 2013
Armenia	September 17, 2013	Luxembourg	January 8, 2014
Australia	March 16, 2009	Mali	February 13, 2016
Belarus	May 13, 2014	Mongolia	March 3, 2011
Belgium	January 8, 2014	Netherlands ⁵	January 8, 2014
Benelux Organization for		New Zealand ⁶	December 10, 2012
Intellectual Property	January 8, 2014	North Macedonia	October 6, 2010
Benin	February 13, 2016	Peru	December 27, 2018
Bulgaria ¹	March 16, 2009	Poland	July 2, 2009
Canada	June 17, 2019	Republic of Korea	July 1, 2016
Croatia	April 13, 2011	Republic of Moldova	March 16, 2009
Democratic People's Republic of		Romania	March 16, 2009
Korea	September 13, 2016	Russian Federation	December 18, 2009
Denmark ³	March 16, 2009	Serbia	November 19, 2010
Estonia	August 14, 2009	Singapore	March 16, 2009
France	November 28, 2009	Slovakia	May 16, 2010
Germany	September 20, 2013	Spain ¹	May 18, 2009
celand	December 14, 2012	Sweden	December 16, 2011
raq	November 29, 2014	Switzerland	March 16, 2009
reland	March 21, 2016	Tajikistan	December 26, 2014
taly	September 21, 2010	Ukraine	May 24, 2010
apan ⁴	June 11, 2016	United Kingdom	June 21, 2012
Kazakhstan	September 5, 2012	United States of America	March 16, 2009
Kyrgyzstan	March 16, 2009		
Latvia	March 16, 2009		

With the declaration provided for in Article 29(4).

With the declaration provided for in Article 29(2).

Not applicable to the Faroe Islands nor to Greenland.

With the declaration provided for in Article 29(1).

Accession for the Kingdom in Europe and the Netherlands Antilles. The Netherlands Antilles ceased to exist on October 10, 2010. As from that date, the Treaty continues to apply to Curação and Sint Maarten. The Treaty also continues to apply to the islands of Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba which, with effect from October 10, 2010, have become part of the territory of the Kingdom of the Netherlands in Europe.

This ratification shall not extend to Tokelau unless and until a Declaration to this effect is lodged by the Government of New Zealand with the Depositary on the basis of appropriate consultation with that territory.

24. Marrakesh Treaty to Facilitate Access to Published Works for Persons Who Are Blind, Visually Impaired or Otherwise Print Disabled (Marrakesh 2013)

Status on April 15, 2019

State/IGO	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Treaty	State/IGO	Date on which State/IGO became party to the Treaty
Afghanistan	October 26, 2018	Liberia	January 6, 2017
Argentina	September 30, 2016	Malawi	October 14, 2017
Australia ¹	September 30, 2016	Mali	September 30, 2016
Azerbaijan ²	December 24, 2018	Marshall Islands	May 8, 2019
Belize	February 9, 2019	Mexico	September 30, 2016
Bolivia (Plurinational State of)	June 12, 2019	Mongolia	September 30, 2016
Botswana	January 5, 2017	Nigeria	January 4, 2018
Brazil	September 30, 2016	Panama	May 10, 2017
Burkina Faso	October 31, 2017		· ·
CanadaCabo Verde	September 30, 2016 May 22, 2019	Paraguay	September 30, 2016
Chile	September 30, 2016	Peru	September 30, 2016
Cook Islands	June 19, 2019	Philippines	March 18, 2019
Costa Rica	January 9, 2018	Qatar	January 24, 2019
Democratic People's Republic	,, _ , _ , _ ,	Republic of Korea	September 30, 2016
of Korea	September 30, 2016	Republic of Moldova	May 19, 2018
Dominican Republic	September 5, 2018	Russian Federation	May 8, 2018
Ecuador	September 30, 2016	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	December 5, 2016
El Salvador	September 30, 2016	Saudi Arabia	February 21, 2019
European Union	January 1, 2019	Singapore	September 30, 2016
Ghana	August 11, 2018	Sri Lanka	January 5, 2017
Guatemala	September 30, 2016	Tajikistan	May 27, 2019
Honduras	June 29, 2017	Thailand	April 28, 2019
India	September 30, 2016	Tunisia	December 7, 2016
Israel	September 30, 2016 January 1, 2019		July 23, 2018
Japan ¹ Jordan	September 26, 2018	UgandaUnited Arab Emirates	•
Kenya	September 2, 2017		September 30, 2016
Kyrgyzstan	August 15, 2017	United States of America	May 8, 2019
Lesotho	July 30, 2018	Uruguay	September 30, 2016

(Total: 55)

¹ With the declaration under Article 4(4)

² The Republic of Azerbaijan declares that the provisions of the Marrakesh Treaty to Facilitate Access to Published Works for Persons Who Are Blind, Visually Impaired or Otherwise Print Disabled shall not be applied by the Republic of Azerbaijan in respect of the Republic of Armenia in the future; and The Republic of Azerbaijan declares that it is unable to guarantee the implementation of the provisions of the Marrakesh Treaty to Facilitated Access to Published Works for Persons Who Are Blind, Visually Impaired or Otherwise Print Disabled in its territories occupied by the Republic of Armenia (the Nagorno-Karabakh region of the Republic of Azerbaijan and its seven districts surrounding that region) until the liberation of those territories from the occupation and complete elimination of the consequences of that occupation.

II. ACTIONS IN RESPECT OF TREATIES ADMINISTERED BY WIPO OR AMENDMENTS THERETO, NOT YET IN FORCE

A. Beijing Treaty on Audiovisual Performances (Beijing 2012)¹

Status on April 15, 2019

Signatories

Austria, Belgium, Botswana, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Cameroon, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Costa Rica, Côte d'Ivoire, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Djibouti, El Salvador, Estonia, European Union, Finland, France, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Grenada, Guatemala, Guinea, Haiti, Honduras, Hungary, Indonesia, Ireland, Italy, Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Mali, Mauritania, Mauritius, Mexico, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco, Namibia, Netherlands, Nicaragua, Peru, Poland, Qatar, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Sao Tome and Principe, Senegal, Seychelles, Sierra Leone, Slovenia, Spain, Sudan, Sweden, Switzerland, Syrian Arab Republic, Togo, Tunisia, Uganda, United Kingdom, United States of America, Zambia, Zimbabwe (74)

Accessions/Ratifications

Algeria, Belize, Botswana, Burkina Faso, Cambodia, Chile, China, Cook Islands, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Dominican Republic, El Salvador, Gabon, Japan, Mali, Marshall Islands, Nigeria, Peru, Qatar, Republic of Moldova, Russian Federation, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, Samoa, Slovakia, Syrian Arab Republic, Tunisia, United Arab Emirates (26).

This Treaty shall enter into force three months after 30 eligible parties have deposited their instruments of ratification or accession, in accordance with Article 26 of the Treaty.

II. ACTIONS IN RESPECT OF TREATIES ADMINISTERED BY WIPO OR AMENDMENTS THERETO, NOT YET IN FORCE

B. Geneva Act of the Lisbon Agreement on the Appellations of Origin and Geographical Indications (Geneva 2015)

Status on April 15, 2019

Signatories Accessions/Ratifications

Bosnia and Herzegovina, Burkina Faso, Congo, Costa Rica, France, Gabon, Hungary, Italy, Mali, Nicaragua, Peru, Portugal, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Togo (15)

Cambodia, Côte d'Ivoire (2).

II. ACTIONS IN RESPECT OF TREATIES ADMINISTERED BY WIPO OR AMENDMENTS THERETO, NOT YET IN FORCE

C. Treaty on Intellectual Property in Respect of Integrated Circuits¹ (Washington, 1989)

Status on April 15, 2019

a:	
Signatories	Accessions/Ratifications

China, Egypt, Ghana, Guatemala, India, Liberia, Serbia², Zambia

Bosnia and Herzegovina, Egypt, Saint Lucia (3)

This Treaty shall enter into force three months after the deposit of the fifth instrument of accession/ratification by a State or intergovernmental organization.

Became Serbia in June 2006.

II. ACTIONS IN RESPECT OF TREATIES ADMINISTERED BY WIPO OR AMENDMENTS THERETO, NOT YET IN FORCE (continued)

D. Amendments to WIPO-administered Treaties adopted by the Assemblies of WIPO Member States on October 1, 2003¹

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State deposited its Notification of Acceptance
Australia	December 16, 2008
Democratic People's Republic of	December 10, 2008
Korea	May 22, 2018
Denmark	October 13, 2004
Ecuador	April 9, 2018
Finland	November 10, 2004
Mauritius	December 3, 2004
Mexico	August 3, 2007
Monaco	April 8, 2004
Morocco	May 31, 2011
Netherlands	October 16, 2008
Republic of Korea	April 21, 2004
Saint Lucia	June 4, 2004
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	October 4, 2017
Saudi Arabia	March 9, 2004
Singapore	June 14, 2018
Slovenia	August 1, 2007
Spain	February 10, 2012
Sweden	February 28, 2008
Tonga	September 16, 2004

The said amendments are: (i) the abolition of the WIPO Conference, (ii) the formalization of the unitary contribution system and changes in contribution classes, and (iii) a change in the periodicity of the ordinary sessions of the WIPO General Assembly and the other Assemblies of the Unions administered by WIPO. The said amendments shall enter into force one month after written notifications of acceptance have been received by the Director General from three-fourths of the Member States of WIPO in accordance with the relevant provisions of the WIPO-administered treaties.

The equivalent in figures of the three-fourths required for the entry into force of the amendments to each treaty are as follows:

135 (WIPO Convention), 123 (Paris Convention), 114 (Berne Convention), 41 (Madrid Agreement), 27 (Hague Agreement), 54 (Nice Agreement),

15 (Lisbon Agreement), 33 (Locarno Agreement), 93 (PCT), 41 (Strasbourg Agreement), 15 (Vienna (Classification) Agreement), and 44 (Budapest Treaty).

II. ACTIONS IN RESPECT OF TREATIES ADMINISTERED BY WIPO OR AMENDMENTS THERETO, NOT YET IN FORCE (continued)

E. Amendment to Article 9(3) of the WIPO Convention, as adopted by the Assemblies of WIPO Member States in September 1999*

Status on April 15, 2019

State	Date on which State deposited its Notification of Acceptance	State	Date on which State deposited its Notification of Acceptance
Andorra	January 12, 2001	Madagascar	January 24, 2000
Argentina	August 23, 2004	Mauritius	January 12, 2000
Australia	December 16, 2008	Netherlands	April 10, 2003
Belarus	July 7, 2011	Niger	January 29, 2001
Benin	January 19, 2000	Nigeria	May 31, 2000
Brazil	January 3, 2000	North Macedonia	April 26, 2000
	3	Panama	February 23, 2000
Burkina Faso	February 28, 2000	Peru	February 26, 2019
Canada	August 11, 2000	Poland	November 13, 2000
China	May 1, 2000	Republic of Korea	April 20, 2000
Cuba	July 12, 2002	Republic of Moldova	September 27, 2001
Democratic People's Republic	.	Saint Lucia	January 10, 2000
of Korea	March 24, 2000	Saudi Arabia	March 30, 2000
Denmark	January 7, 2000	Senegal	February 23, 2000
Dominica	April 6, 2000	Singapore	June 14, 2018
Ecuador	December 21, 1999	Slovenia	May 21, 2001
El Salvador	November 10, 2003	Spain	November 10, 2000
Finland	March 28, 2000	Sri Lanka	March 14, 2000
France	March 21, 2007	Sweden	February 28, 2008
Germany	April 11, 2003	Switzerland	June 28, 2001
Guatemala	November 14, 2001	Thailand	August 21, 2000
Holy See	December 16, 1999	Turkey	May 19, 2000
India	September 22, 2000	Uganda	February 1, 1999
Ireland	March 16, 2001	United Kingdom	October 14, 2002
Italy	September 19, 2008	United Republic of Tanzania	March 16, 2000
Japan	July 9, 2002	United States of America	December 14, 2007
Jordan	February 1, 2000	Viet Nam	January 20, 2000
Kyrgyzstan	February 26, 2002		· ·
Luxembourg	January 24, 2003		

(54)

_

^{*} The said amendment shall enter into force one month after written notifications of acceptance have been received by the Director General from three-fourths of the Member States of WIPO in accordance with Article 17(3) of the WIPO Convention. The total number of Member States of WIPO when this amendment was adopted stood at 171. The total number of notifications of acceptance required from Member States for its entry into force is 129.

III. CONTRIBUTION CLASSES OF STATES MEMBERS OF WIPO AND/OR THE PARIS AND/OR BERNE UNIONS $^{\rm 1}$

Status on April 15, 2019

Afghanistan	Ster	Ghana	Sbis		
Albania	IX	Greece	VI	Pakistan	S
Algeria	IX	Grenada	Sbis	Panama	S
Andorra	IX	Guatemala	S	Papua New Guinea	Sbis
Angola	Ster	Guinea	Ster	Paraguay	Sbis
Antigua and Barbuda	Sbis	Guinea-Bissau	Ster	Peru	IX
Argentina	VIbis	Guvana	Sbis	Philippines	IX
Armenia	IX	,		Poland	VI
Australia	III	Haiti	Ster	Portugal	IVbis
Austria	IVbis	Holy See	IX	1 0114,541	1.00
Azerbaijan	IX	Honduras	Sbis	Oatar	IX
7 Izeroarjan	171	Hungary	VI	Qatai	171
Bahamas	Sbis	Tungary	V 1	Republic of Korea	IVbis
Bahrain	S	Iceland	VIII	Republic of Moldova	IX
			VIII VI <i>bis</i>		
Bangladesh	Ster	India		Romania	VIbis
Barbados	Sbis	Indonesia	VII	Russian Federation	IV
Belarus	IX	Iran (Islamic	* ***	Rwanda	Ster
Belgium	IV	Republic of)	VII		~
Belize	Sbis	Iraq	IX	Saint Kitts and Nevis	Sbis
Benin	Ster	Ireland	IV	Saint Lucia	Sbis
Bhutan	Ster	Israel	VIbis	Saint Vincent and	
Bolivia (Plurinational State of)	Sbis	Italy	III	the Grenadines	Sbis
Bosnia and Herzegovina	Sbis			Samoa	Sbis
Botswana	Sbis	Jamaica	Sbis	San Marino	IX
Brazil	VIbis	Japan	I	Sao Tome and Principe	Ster
Brunei Darussalam	S	Jordan	S	Saudi Arabia	VII
Bulgaria	VIbis			Senegal	Ster
Burkina Faso	Ster	Kazakhstan	IX	Serbia ²	VIII
Burundi	Ster	Kenva	Sbis	Sevchelles	Sbis
Burunur	Sie,	Kiribati	Ster	Sierra Leone	Ster
Cabo Verde	Sbis	Kuwait	IX	Singapore	IX
Cambodia	Ster	Kyrgyzstan	IX	Slovakia	VI
Cameroon	Shis	KyrgyZstan	1/1	Slovania	VII
Canada	IV	Lao People's Democratic		Somalia	Ster
			C		
Central African Republic	Ster	Republic	Ster	Solomon Islands	Ster
Chad	Ster	Latvia	IX	South Africa	IVbis
Chile	IX	Lebanon	S	Spain	IV
China	IVbis	Lesotho	Ster	Sri Lanka	S
Colombia	IX	Liberia	Ster	Sudan	Ster
Comoros	Ster	Libya	S	Suriname	Sbis
Congo	Sbis	Liechtenstein	VIII	Sweden	III
Cook Islands	Sbis	Lithuania	IX	Switzerland	III
Costa Rica	S	Luxembourg	VII	Syrian Arab Republic	Sbis
Côte d'Ivoire	Sbis				
Croatia	VIII	Madagascar	Ster	Tajikistan	IX
Cuba	S	Malawi	Ster	Thailand	IX
Cyprus	S	Malaysia	VIII	Timor-Leste	Ster
Czech Republic	VI	Maldives	Sbis	Togo	Ster
•		Mali	Ster	Tonga	Sbis
Democratic People's		Malta	Sbis	Trinidad and Tobago	S
Republic of Korea	Sbis	Marshall Islands	Sbis	Tunisia	ŝ
Democratic Republic of	2013	Mauritania	Ster	Turkey	VIbis
the Congo	Ster	Mauritius	Sbis	Turkmenistan	IX
Denmark	IV	Mexico	IVbis	Tuvalu	Ster
Djibouti	Ster	Micronesia (Federated	1 1 0 13	Tuvala	Sici
Dominica	Shis	States of)	Sbis	Uganda	Ster
Dominican Republic	S		VII	Ukraine	
Dominican Republic	S	Monaco Mongolia	Sbis	United Arab Emirates	IX IX
Г 1	C	* *			
Ecuador	S	Montenegro	IX	United Kingdom	I
Egypt	IX	Morocco	S	United Republic	G.
El Salvador	Sbis	Mozambique	Ster	of Tanzania	Ster
Equatorial Guinea	Sbis	Myanmar	Ster	United States of America	I
Eritrea	Ster			Uruguay	S
Estonia	IX	Namibia	Sbis	Uzbekistan	IX
Eswatini	Sbis	Nepal	Ster		
Ethiopia	Ster	Netherlands	III	Vanuatu	Ster
		New Zealand	VI	Venezuela (Bolivarian	
Fiji	Sbis	Nicaragua	Sbis	Republic of)	IX
Finland	IV	Niger	Ster	Viet Nam	S
France	Ĭ	Nigeria	IX		
	=	Niue	Ster	Yemen	Ster
Gabon	Sbis	North Macedonia	VIII		Sici
Gambia	Ster	Norway	IV	Zambia	Ster
Georgia	IX	1101 way	1 4	Zimbabwe	Sbis
Germany	I	Oman	IX	Zimodowe	Sois
		Oman	1/1		
(Total: 103 States)					

(Total: 193 States)

III. CONTRIBUTION CLASSES OF STATES MEMBERS OF WIPO AND/OR THE PARIS AND/OR BERNE UNIONS

(continued)

¹ The unitary contribution system established with effect from January 1, 1994, replaced the separate contribution systems of WIPO and the six Contribution-financed Unions, that is, each State pays one contribution, irrespective of whether it is a member of WIPO or of one or more of the Contribution-financed Unions. Under the unitary contribution system, there are the following classes corresponding to the units of contribution indicated between parentheses: I (25), II (20), III (15), IV (10), IV bis (7.5), V (5), VI (3), VIbis (2), VII (1), VIII (1/2), IX (1/4), S (1/8), Sbis (1/16) and Ster (1/32).

² Serbia is the continuing State from Serbia and Montenegro as from June 3, 2006.

IV. MEMBERS OF THE WIPO ASSEMBLIES AND OTHER BODIES AND COMMITTEES $\,$

Status on April 15, 2019

WIPO

General Assembly: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Andorra, Angola, Antigua and Barbuda, Argentina, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belarus, Belgium, Belize, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia (Plurinational State of), Bosnia and Herzegovina, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Cabo Verde, Cambodia, Cameroon, Canada, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Comoros, Congo, Cook Islands, Costa Rica, Côte d'Ivoire, Croatia, Cuba, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Democratic Republic of the Congo, Denmark, Djibouti, Dominica, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Equatorial Guinea, Estonia, Eswatini, Fiji, Finland, France, Gabon, Gambia, Georgia, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Grenada, Guatemala, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Haiti, Holy See, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kenya, Kiribati, Kuwait, Kyrgyzstan, Lao People's Democratic Republic, Latvia, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libya, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mauritius, Mexico, Monaco, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco, Mozambique, Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Niue, North Macedonia, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Papua New Guinea, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Rwanda, Saint Kitts and Nevis, Saint Lucia, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, Samoa, San Marino, Sao Tome and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Serbia, Sevchelles, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, Solomon Islands (as from July 4, 2019), South Africa, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Sweden, Switzerland, Syrian Arab Republic, Tajikistan, Thailand, Togo, Tonga, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Tuvalu, Uganda, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United Republic of Tanzania, United States of America, Uruguay, Uzbekistan, Vanuatu, Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of), Viet Nam, Yemen, Zambia, Zimbabwe (185).

Conference: The same States as above, with, Eritrea, Ethiopia, Maldives, Marshall Islands, Myanmar, Somalia, Timor-Leste (192).

Coordination Committee: Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Bangladesh, Belgium, Brazil, Burkina Faso, Cameroon, Canada, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Costa Rica, Cote d'Ivoire, Cuba, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Djibouti, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Eritrea (ad hoc), Ethiopia (ad hoc), Finland, France, Gabon, Georgia, Germany, Guatemala, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Kazakhstan, Kuwait, Kyrgyzstan, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malaysia, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Panama, Paraguay, Poland, Portugal, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Senegal, Singapore, South Africa, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sweden, Switzerland (ex officio), Thailand, Togo, Turkey, Uganda, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela (Bolivarian Rep. of), Viet Nam (83).

Program and Budget Committee: Algeria, Angola, Argentina, Azerbaijan, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, Cameroon, Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Czech Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Estonia, Ethiopia, France, Gabon, Germany, Greece, Guatemala, Hungary, India, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Italy, Japan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Latvia, Lithuania, Malaysia, Mexico, Morocco, Nigeria, Oman, Panama, Republic of Korea, Romania, Russian Federation, Singapore, South Africa, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland (*ex officio*), Tajikistan, Thailand, Turkey, Uganda, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United States of America (53).

Paris Union

Assembly: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Andorra, Angola, Antigua and Barbuda, Argentina, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belarus, Belgium, Belize, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia (Plurinational State of), Bosnia and Herzegovina, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Cambodia, Cameroon, Canada, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Comoros, Congo, Costa Rica, Côte d'Ivoire, Croatia, Cuba, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Democratic Republic of the Congo, Denmark, Djibouti, Dominica, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Equatorial Guinea, Estonia, Eswatini, Finland, France, Gabon, Gambia, Georgia, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Grenada, Guatemala, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Haiti, Holy See, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kenya, Kuwait, Kyrgyzstan, Lao People's Democratic Republic, Latvia, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libya, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mauritius, Mexico, Monaco, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco, Mozambique, Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, North Macedonia, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Papua New Guinea, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Rwanda, Saint Kitts and Nevis, Saint Lucia, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, Samoa, San Marino, Sao Tome and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Serbia, Seychelles, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, South Africa, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Sweden, Switzerland, Syrian Arab Republic, Tajikistan, Thailand, Togo, Tonga, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Uganda, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United Republic of Tanzania, United States of America, Uruguay, Uzbekistan, Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of), Viet Nam, Yemen, Zambia, Zimbabwe (175).

States party to the Paris Convention but not members of the Assembly: Dominican Republic, Nigeria (2).

Executive Committee: Algeria, Angola, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Belgium, Brazil, Canada, Chad, Chile, China, Costa Rica, Denmark, Djibouti, Egypt, El Salvador, France, Georgia, Germany, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Kazakhstan, Kuwait, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malaysia, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Senegal, South Africa, Spain, Switzerland (ex officio), Thailand, Togo, Turkey, Uganda, United Kingdom, Uruguay, Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of) (42).

Berne Union

Assembly: Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Andorra, Antigua and Barbuda, Argentina, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belarus, Belgium, Belize, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia (Plurinational State of), Bosnia and Herzegovina, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Cabo Verde, Cameroon, Canada, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Comoros, Congo, Cook Islands, Costa Rica, Côte d'Ivoire, Croatia, Cuba, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Democratic Republic of the Congo, Denmark, Djibouti, Dominica, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Equatorial Guinea, Estonia, Eswatini, Fiji, Finland, France, Gabon, Gambia, Georgia, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Grenada, Guatemala, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Haiti, Holy See, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kenya, Kiribati, Kuwait, Kyrgyzstan, Lao People's Democratic Republic, Latvia, Lesotho, Liberia, Libya, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mauritius, Mexico, Micronesia (Federated States of), Monaco, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco, Mozambique, Namibia, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Niue, North Macedonia, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Rwanda, Saint Kitts and Nevis, Saint Lucia, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, Samoa, Sao Tome and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Serbia, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, Solomon Islands (as from July 4, 2019), South Africa, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Sweden, Switzerland, Syrian Arab Republic, Tajikistan, Thailand, Togo, Tonga, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Tuvalu, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United Republic of Tanzania, United States of America, Uruguay, Uzbekistan, Vanuatu, Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of), Viet Nam, Yemen, Zambia, Zimbabwe (175).

States party to the Berne Convention but not members of the Assembly: Lebanon, Madagascar (2).

Executive Committee: Argentina, Bangladesh, Burkina Faso, Cameroon, Colombia, Congo, Côte d'Ivoire, Cuba, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Finland, Gabon, Guatemala, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Kyrgyzstan, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Nigeria, Oman, Panama, Paraguay, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Sweden, Switzerland (*ex officio*), United Arab Emirates, United States of America, Viet Nam (40)

Madrid Union (Marks)

Assembly: Afghanistan, African Intellectual Property Organization (OAPI), Albania, Algeria, Antigua and Barbuda, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Bahrain, Belarus, Belgium, Bhutan, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Botswana, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Cambodia, Canada (as from June 17, 2019), China, Colombia, Croatia, Cuba, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Egypt, Estonia, Eswatini, European Union, Finland, France, Gambia, Georgia, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Kazakhstan, Kenya, Kyrgyzstan, Lao People's Democratic Republic, Latvia, Lesotho, Liberia, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, Mexico, Monaco, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco,

Mozambique, Namibia, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, North Macedonia, Oman, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Rwanda, Samoa, San Marino, Sao Tome and Principe, Serbia, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sudan, Sweden, Switzerland, Syrian Arab Republic, Tajikistan, Thailand, Tunisia, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Ukraine, United Kingdom, United States of America, Uzbekistan, Viet Nam, Zambia, Zimbabwe (104).

Hague Union

Assembly: African Intellectual Property Organization (OAPI), Albania, Armenia, Azerbaijan, Belgium, Belize, Benin, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Botswana, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Cambodia, Canada, Côte d'Ivoire, Croatia, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Egypt, Estonia, European Union, Finland, France, Gabon, Georgia, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Hungary, Iceland, Italy, Japan, Kyrgyzstan, Latvia, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Mali, Monaco, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco, Namibia, Netherlands, Niger, North Macedonia, Norway, Oman, Poland, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Rwanda, San Marino, Sao Tome and Principe, Senegal, Serbia, Singapore, Slovenia, Spain, Suriname, Switzerland, Syrian Arab Republic, Tajikistan, Tunisia, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Ukraine, United Kingdom, United States of America (70).

Nice Union

Assembly: Albania, Algeria, Antigua and Barbuda (as from June 25, 2019), Argentina, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Bahrain, Barbados, Belarus, Belgium, Benin, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgaria, Canada (as from June 17, 2019), China, Croatia, Cuba, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Dominica, Egypt, Estonia, Finland, France, Georgia, Germany, Greece, Guinea, Hungary, Iceland, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Ireland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Latvia, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malawi, Malaysia, Mexico, Monaco, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco, Mozambique, Netherlands, New Zealand, North Macedonia, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Saint Kitts and Nevis, Saint Lucia, Serbia, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Suriname, Sweden, Switzerland, Syrian Arab Republic, Tajikistan, Trinidad and Tobago, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Ukraine, United Kingdom, United Republic of Tanzania, United States of America, Uruguay, Uzbekistan (85).

States party to the Nice Agreement but not members of the Assembly: Lebanon, Tunisia (2).

Lisbon Union

Assembly: Albania (as from May 8, 2019), Algeria, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Congo, Costa Rica, Cuba, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, France, Gabon, Georgia, Hungary, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Israel, Italy, Mexico, Montenegro, Nicaragua, North Macedonia, Peru, Portugal, Republic of Moldova, Serbia, Slovakia, Togo, Tunisia (28).

State party to the Lisbon Agreement but not member of the Assembly: Haiti (1).

Locarno Union

Assembly: Albania, Argentina, Armenia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Belarus, Belgium, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgaria, China, Croatia, Cuba, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Guinea, Hungary, Iceland, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Ireland, Italy, Japan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Latvia, Malawi, Mexico, Mongolia, Montenegro, Netherlands, North Macedonia, Norway, Poland, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Serbia, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Tajikistan Trinidad and Tobago, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Ukraine, United Kingdom, Uruguay, Uzbekistan (56).

PCT Union

Assembly: Albania, Algeria, Angola, Antigua and Barbuda, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Bahrain, Barbados, Belarus, Belgium, Belize, Benin, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Cambodia, Cameroon, Canada, Central African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Comoros, Congo, Costa Rica, Côte d'Ivoire, Croatia, Cuba, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Djibouti, Dominica, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Equatorial Guinea, Estonia, Eswatini, Finland, France, Gabon, Gambia, Georgia, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Grenada, Guatemala, Guinea, Guinea Bissau, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kenya, Kuwait, Kyrgyzstan, Lao People's Democratic Republic, Latvia, Lesotho, Liberia, Libya, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Malta, Mauritania, Mexico, Monaco, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco, Mozambique, Namibia, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, North Macedonia, Norway, Oman, Panama, Papua New Guinea, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Rwanda, Saint Kitts and Nevis, Saint Lucia, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, San Marino, Sao Tome and Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Serbia, Seychelles, Sierra Leone, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, South Africa, Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Sweden, Switzerland, Syrian Arab Republic, Tajikistan, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Uganda, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United Republic of Tanzania, United States of America, Uzbekistan, Viet Nam, Zambia, Zimbabwe (152).

IPC Union

Assembly: Albania, Argentina, Armenia, Australia, Austraia, Azerbaijan, Belarus, Belgium, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Brazil, Bulgaria, Canada, China, Croatia, Cuba, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Egypt, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Guinea, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Luxembourg, Malawi, Mexico, Monaco, Mongolia, Montenegro, Netherlands, North Macedonia, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Serbia, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Suriname, Sweden, Switzerland, Tajikistan, Trinidad and Tobago, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Ukraine, United Kingdom, United States of America, Uruguay, Uzbekistan (62).

Vienna Union

Assembly: Albania, Armenia, Austria, Bulgaria, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Croatia, Cuba, France, Guinea, Jamaica, Jordan, Kyrgyzstan, Luxembourg, Malaysia, Mexico, Montenegro, Netherlands, North Macedonia, Poland, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Saint Lucia, Serbia, Slovenia, Sweden, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Turkmenistan, Ukraine, United Kingdom, Uruguay (33).

Budapest Union

Assembly: Albania, Antigua and Barbuda (as from June 25, 2019), Armenia, Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Bahrain, Belarus, Belgium, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Croatia, Cuba, Czech Republic, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Dominican Republic, El Salvador, Estonia, Finland, France, Georgia, Germany, Greece, Guatemala, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Latvia, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Mexico, Monaco, Montenegro, Morocco, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, North Macedonia, Norway, Oman, Peru, Panama, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Serbia, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, South Africa, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Tajikistan, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Ukraine, United Kingdom, United States of America, Uzbekistan (82).

Rome Convention

Intergovernmental Committee: Colombia, El Salvador, Finland, France, Greece, Hungary, Japan, Poland, Romania, Togo, Turkey, United Kingdom (12).

WIPO Copyright Treaty

Assembly: Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Bahrain, Belarus, Belgium, Belize, Benin, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Botswana, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Cabo Verde (as from May 22, 2019), Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Cook Islands (as from June 19, 2019), Costa Rica, Croatia, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, El Salvador, Estonia, European Union, Finland, France, Gabon, Georgia, Ghana, Germany, Greece, Guatemala, Guinea, Honduras, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Ireland, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Latvia, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, Mali, Malta, Mexico, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Nigeria, North Macedonia, Oman, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Saint Lucia, Senegal, Serbia, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Tajikistan, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Turkey, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United States of America, Uruguay (101).

WIPO Performances and Phonograms Treaty

Assembly: Albania, Algeria, Argentina, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Azerbaijan, Bahrain, Belarus, Belgium, Belize, Benin, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Botswana, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Cabo Verde (as from May 22, 2019), Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Cook Islands (as from June 19, 2019), Costa Rica, Croatia, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, El Salvador, Estonia, European Union, Finland, France, Gabon, Georgia, Germany, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, Guinea, Honduras, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Ireland, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Latvia, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malaysia, Mali, Malta, Mexico, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Nigeria, North Macedonia, Oman, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Saint Lucia, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, Senegal, Serbia, Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Tajikistan, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Turkey, Ukraine, United Arab Emirates, United Kingdom, United States of America, Uruguay (101).

Patent Law Treaty

Assembly: Albania, Antigua and Barbuda (as from June 25, 2019), Armenia, Australia, Bahrain, Belarus, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Croatia, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Hungary, Ireland, Japan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Latvia, Liberia, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Montenegro, Netherlands, Nigeria, North Macedonia, Oman, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Saudi Arabia, Serbia, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Ukraine, United Kingdom, United States of America, Uzbekistan (41).

Singapore Treaty on the Law of Trademarks

Assembly: Afghanistan, African Intellectual Property Organization (OAPI), Armenia, Australia, Belarus, Belgium, Benelux Organization for Intellectual Property, Benin, Bulgaria, Canada (as from June 17, 2019), Croatia, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Denmark, Estonia, France, Germany, Iceland, Iraq, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Latvia, Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Mali, Mongolia, Netherlands, New Zealand, North Macedonia, Peru, Poland, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian Federation, Serbia, Singapore, Slovakia, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Tajikistan, Ukraine, United Kingdom, United States of America (48).

Marrakesh Treaty to Facilitate Access to Published Works for Persons Who Are Blind, Visually Impaired or Otherwise Print Disabled

Assembly: Afghanistan, Argentina, Australia, Azerbaijan, Belize, Bolivia (Plurinational State of) (as from June 12, 2019), Botswana, Brazil, Burkina Faso, Cabo Verde (as from May 22, 2019), Canada, Chile, Cook Islands (as from June 19, 2019), Costa Rica, Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, El Salvador, European Union, Ghana, Guatemala, Honduras, India, Israel, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kyrgyzstan, Lesotho, Liberia, Malawi, Mali, Marshall Islands (as from May 8, 2019), Mexico, Mongolia, Nigeria, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Qatar, Republic of Korea, Republic of Moldova, Russian Federation, Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Tajikistan (as from May 27, 2019), Thailand (as from April 28, 2019), Tunisia, Uganda, United Arab Emirates, United States of America (as from May 8, 2019), Uruguay (55).

V. MEMBERS OF THE INTERNATIONAL UNION FOR THE PROTECTION OF NEW VARIETIES OF PLANTS

International Convention for the Protection of New Varieties of Plants* UPOV Convention (1961), as revised at Geneva (1972, 1978 and 1991)

Status on April 15, 2019

State/Organization	Date on which State/Organization became member of UPOV	Number of contribution units	Latest Act ¹ of the Convention to which State/Organization is party and date on which State/Organization became party to that Act					
African Intellectual Property								
Organization ²	July 10, 2014	0.2	1991 Act	July 10, 2014				
Albania	October 15, 2005	0.2	1991 Act	October 15, 2005				
Argentina	December 25, 1994	0.5	1978 Act	December 25, 1994				
Australia		1.0	1991 Act	January 20, 2000				
Austria	July 14, 1994	0.75	1991 Act	July 1, 2004				
Azerbaijan	December 9, 2004	0.2	1991 Act	December 9, 2004				
Belarus	January 5, 2003	0.2	1991 Act	January 5, 2003				
Belgium ³	December 5, 1976	1.5	1961/1972 Act	December 5, 1976				
Bolivia (Plurinational State of)	May 21, 1999	0.2	1978 Act	May 21, 1999				
Sosnia and Herzegovina	November 10, 2017	0.2	1991 Act	November 10, 2017				
Brazil	May 23, 1999	0.25	1978 Act	May 23, 1999				
Bulgaria	April 24, 1998	0.2	1991 Act	April 24, 1998				
Canada		1.0	1991 Act	July 19, 2015				
Chile	January 5, 1996	0.2	1978 Act	January 5, 1996				
China	April 23, 1999	0.5	1978 Act ⁴	April 23, 1999				
Colombia	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0.2	1978 Act	September 13, 1996				
Costa Rica	3 /	0.2	1991 Act	January 12, 2009				
Croatia		0.2	1991 Act	September 1, 2001				
Czech Republic	January 1, 1993	0.5	1991 Act	November 24, 2002				
Denmark ⁵	October 6, 1968	0.5	1991 Act	April 24, 1998				
Oominican Republic	June 16, 2007	0.2	1991 Act	June 16, 2007				
Ecuador	August 8, 1997	0.2	1978 Act	August 8, 1997				
Estonia		0.2	1991 Act	September 24, 2000				
European Union ⁶	July 29, 2005	5.0	1991 Act	July 29, 2005				
inland	April 16, 1993	1.0	1991 Act	July 20, 2001				
France	October 3, 1971	5.0	1991 Act	May 27, 2012				
Georgia	November 29, 2008	0.2	1991 Act	November 29, 2008				
Germany	August 10, 1968	5.0	1991 Act	July 25, 1998				
Hungary	April 16, 1983	0.5	1991 Act	January 1, 2003				
celand	May 3, 2006	0.2	1991 Act	May 3, 2006				
reland	November 8, 1981	1.0	1991Act	January 8, 2012				
srael	December 12, 1979	0.5	1991 Act	April 24, 1998				
taly	• ,	2.0	1978 Act	May 28, 1986				
apan	*	5.0	1991 Act	December 24, 1998				
ordan	,	0.2	1991 Act	October 24, 2004				
Kenya		0.2	1991 Act	May 11, 2016				
Kyrgyzstan		0.2	1991 Act	June 26, 2000				
.atvia	•	0.2	1991 Act	August 30, 2002				
ithuania	,	0.2	1991 Act	December 10, 2003				
Mexico		0.75	1978 Act	August 9, 1997				
Montenegro	-	0.2	1991 Act	September 24, 2015				
Morocco	,	0.2	1991 Act	October 8, 2006				
Vetherlands	•	3.0	1991 Act ⁷	April 24, 1998				
Vew Zealand		1.0	1978 Act	November 8, 1981				
Vicaragua	-	0.2	1978 Act	September 6, 2001				
North Macedonia	• ,	0.2	1991 Act	May 4, 2011				
Norway		1.0	1978 Act	September 13, 1993				
Oman	,	1.0	1991 Act	November 22, 2009				
Panama	• ,	0.2	1991 Act	November 22, 2012				
araguay		0.2	1978 Act	February 8, 1997				
eru	9	0.2	1991 Act	August 8, 2011				
Poland	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0.5	1991 Act	August 15, 2003				
ortugal	October 14, 1995	0.2	1978 Act	October 14, 1995				

V. MEMBERS OF THE INTERNATIONAL UNION FOR THE PROTECTION OF NEW VARIETIES OF PLANTS

International Convention for the Protection of New Varieties of Plants*

UPOV Convention (1961), as revised at Geneva (1972, 1978 and 1991)

(continued)

State/Organization	Date on which	Number of contribution units	Latest Act ¹ of the Convention to which State/Organization is party and date on which State/Organization became party to that Act		
	State/Organization				
	became member of UPOV				
Republic of Korea	January 7, 2002	1.5	1991 Act	January 7, 2002	
Republic of Moldova	October 28, 1998	0.2	1991 Act	October 28, 1998	
Romania	March 16, 2001	0.2	1991 Act	March 16, 2001	
Russian Federation	April 24, 1998	0.5	1991 Act	April 24, 1998	
Serbia	January 5, 2013	0.2	1991 Act	January 5, 2013	
Singapore	July 30, 2004	0.2	1991 Act	July 30, 2004	
Slovakia	January 1, 1993	0.5	1991 Act	June 12, 2009	
Slovenia	July 29, 1999	0.2	1991 Act	July 29, 1999	
South Africa	November 6, 1977	1.0	1978 Act	November 8, 1981	
Spain	May 18, 1980	2.0	1991 Act	July 18, 2007	
Sweden	December 17, 1971	1.5	1991 Act	April 24, 1998	
Switzerland	July 10, 1977	1.5	1991 Act	September 1, 2008	
Trinidad and Tobago	January 30, 1998	0.2	1978 Act	January 30, 1998	
Tunisia	August 31, 2003	0.2	1991 Act	August 31, 2003	
Turkey	November 18, 2007	0.5	1991 Act	November 18, 2007	
Ukraine	November 3, 1995	0.2	1991 Act	January 19, 2007	
United Kingdom	August 10, 1968	2.0	1991 Act	January 3, 1999	
United Republic of Tanzania	November 22, 2015	0.2	1991 Act	November 22, 2015	
United States of America	November 8, 1981	5.0	1991 Act ⁸	February 22, 1999	
Uruguay	November 13, 1994	0.2	1978 Act	November 13, 1994	
Uzbekistan	November 14, 2004	0.2	1991 Act	November 14, 2004	
Viet Nam	December 24, 2006	0.2	1991 Act	December 24, 2006	

(Total: 75)

* * *

^{*}The International Union for the Protection of New Varieties of Plants (UPOV), established by the International Convention for the Protection of New Varieties of Plants, is an independent intergovernmental organization having legal personality. Pursuant to an agreement concluded between the World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) and UPOV, the Director General of WIPO is the Secretary-General of UPOV and WIPO provides administrative services to UPOV.

¹ "1961/1972 Act" means the International Convention for the Protection of New Varieties of Plants of December 2, 1961, as amended by the Additional Act of November 10, 1972; "1978 Act" means the Act of October 23, 1978, of the Convention; "1991 Act" means the Act of March 19, 1991, of the Convention.

² Operates a plant breeders' rights system which covers the territory of its 17 member States (member States of OAPI: Benin, Burkina Faso, Cameroon, Central African Republic, Chad, Comoros, Congo, Côte d'Ivoire, Equatorial Guinea, Gabon, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Mali, Mauritania, Niger, Senegal, Togo).

³ With a notification under Article 34(2) of the 1978 Act.

⁴ With a declaration that the 1978 Act is not applicable to Hong Kong, China.

⁵ With a declaration that the Convention of 1961, the Additional Act of 1972, the 1978 Act and the 1991 Act are not applicable to Greenland and the Faroe Islands.

⁶ Operates a plant breeders' rights system which covers the territory of its 28 member States (member States of the European Union: Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Croatia, Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Italy, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxembourg, Malta, Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sweden, United Kingdom).

⁷ Ratification for the Kingdom in Europe.

⁸ With a reservation pursuant to Article 35(2) of the 1991 Act.

World Intellectual Property Organization 34, chemin des Colombettes P.O. Box 18 CH-1211 Geneva 20 Switzerland

Tel: +41 22 338 91 11 Fax: +41 22 733 54 28

For contact details of WIPO's External Offices visit: www.wipo.int/about-wipo/en/offices/